Table of Contents	
A:therefol	9
Aithanefel Aleksander Jorgos	$\frac{3}{3}$
Aleksander Jorgos Alya Simev	3 4
Andrei Aleksov	4
Antonito Dmitrov	5
Arkadi Marianovich Halftroll	5
Arkadia Yuriescu	6
Armin Goldzig	6
Asteria Serviaria	7
Belagh daughter of Horlthiir Vailswash	7
Beldylenatha daughter of Belloas Zindlestone	8
Belfi Bolifwarf	8
Belfis Blackheart Fariwarf	9
Belfto Mortowarf	9
Bessarina Licinia	10
Blasthiir son of Logsar Littleglad	10
Bolla Oawarf	11
Bombla the Doubter Morlawarf	11
Brendisadil	12
Cartha Serganovich	12
Claudita Manliela	13
Cornelinia Arrianna	13
Cornelius Petronius	14
Decimus Bessaranites	14
Demetita the Reverent Mariela	15
Dimitri Suliovich	15
Domitine Tites	16
Dored Thraorwarf	16
Doril Orifwarf	17
Dororic the Quiet	17
Dwali Boliswarf	18
Dwalto Blackbrow Thorurwarf	18
Dwalto Naicwarf Eberhard the Reckless Hohenhaus	19 19
Ela nic Ossian	20
Elisa Böttcher	20
Enorria	20
Erwin Eckhard	21
Eva Löwe	$\frac{21}{22}$
Faria Hardmouth Noiawarf	22
Farif Oiawarf	23
Fenella the Fool nic Eachain	23
Fergusa nic Dylan	24
Filia the Handsome Ironside Boliawarf	24
Fillars	25
Fillum Naurwarf	25
Frauke Müller	26
Gallisagin	26
Garylen	27
Gavinus Theoin	27
Genoneth	28
Glananedil	28
Goror Ironside Goricwarf	29
Greta von Thargau	29
Grigori Jorgov	30
Gudrun the Audacious Strauss	30
Gylhed'irlen	31
Helenan Tiberian	31
Helenin Smooth-Tongue Cassinius	32
Helga Beck	32

Iajo Pavlescu	33
IlyaFyodor Serganov	33
Ingolf Stahlfaust	34
~	34
Ingrid Scharnheim	
Irenak Andros the Wary	35
Ivan Aleksanov	35
Jenmar son of Olaltor Treeshadow	36
Katerina Theodescu	36
Katerina Theodev	37
Konin the Fool Filtowarf	37
Kored Ororwarf	38
Ksenia Aleksovich	38
Ksenia Vladanev	39
Kurto Dorftowarf	39
Lach'idil the Awkward	40
Levlensar son of Joerdysar Pipesmoke	40
Lodlenas son of Mulmyr Cindertoes	41
Maffilfel the Wary	41
Magda Torenianev the Greedy	42
Mamercina Titiela	42
Marcian Acasine	43
Marek Nikelios	43
Maximius Marcianitas	44
Mikel Stavros	44
Morto Ironside Morarwarf	45
Muirgaill nic Angus	45
Myrydil	46
Naas Forkbeard Duriswarf	46
Nail Blackheart Goraswarf	-
	47
Nichola Aleksanov the Lean	47
Nichola Andros the Dueler	48
Nikolai Vladiescu	48
Norur Orarwarf	49
Oif Noiswarf	49
Oksana Stavrov	50
Ollenabam son of Mulerthiir Rallytongue	50
Ori Longbeard Dlawarf	51
Otto Luger	51
Paulinius Caelin	$51 \\ 52$
	-
Rainer Totenfuss	52
Rebeca Rodev	53
Rodoz Aleksandrianev	53
Roksana Jorganovich	54
Roksana Radovich	54
Sextana Quintita	55
Shaneras son of Jomyr Roughleap	55
Sila daughter of Blasmar Niblefoot	56
Silagh daughter of Levsar Hairytoes	56
Silessa daughter of Bundymyr Hoefurrow	57
Simmeratha daughter of Oltho Proudstride	57
Spiira the Worrier daughter of Blasalthim	58
Longquaff	
Stavros Nikelovich	58
Stefan Sulovich	59
Sula Popev the Godless	59
Suse Bohr	60
Thored Mororwarf	60
Trudi Luger	61
<u> </u>	
Vanisasa the Weak Veronika Vladescu	61
	62

Wharur Kontowarf	62
wharur Komowari	02
Wolfgang Osterhaus	63
Yolanda Vasilianovich	63
Zandra Ourescu	64
Zandra Sergescu	64
Zara the Kind daughter of Jensar Plodmoot	65
Zaragh daughter of Horltho Stormweather	65
Zenius Curtianites	66
Zogrev Pavlescu the Doubter	66

#### Aithanefel

♂Chaotic Elf 7, follower of Dark Triad

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
25	3	3	4	7	7	7	7

Abil	lity S	Scores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	4	(-2)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	5	(-2)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$150~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	43 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	8
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	5	Reverent/Godless	7
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	9

Weapon Masteries							
Net	Basic	Entangle					
Short Sword	Basic	1d6					
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2					
Spear Long Sword	Basic	1d8					

General Skills		
Bargaining	Cha	5
Clerical Magics	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Craft (Leatherworker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Stealth	Dex	8

#### Equipment

Scroll of Web, Potion of Healing, Oil Flask, Shield, Spear, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Net, Long Sword, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Short Sword, 636 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Floating Disc, Analyze, Protection from Evil, Wizard Lock, Mirror Image, Protection from Normal Missiles, Haste\*, Growth of Plants\*

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

#### Aleksander Jorgos

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}$ Neutral Traladaran Fighter 6, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	
$_{\mathrm{HP}}$		WR	Poison	Wand	Stone		$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
30	2	5	10	11	12	13	14

Abil	lity S	cores						
Str	9	(+0)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	11	(+0)

Height and We	ight		
Height	$192~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	90 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapon Masteries						
Two	Handed	Basic	1d10			
Sword						
Pole Axe		Basic	1d10			
Blackjack		Basic	1d2			
Whip		Basic	1d2			
Short Bow		Skilled	1d6+2			

General Skills		
Craft (Stonemason)	Int	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Leadership	Cha	11
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Quick Draw	Dex	12
Survival (Arctic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13

#### Equipment

Two Handed Sword, Shield, Short Bow, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Blackjack +1, Plate armor, Pole Axe, Holy Water (Vial), Whip, 547 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

#### Dame Alya Simev

QLawful Traladaran Knight 11, follower of Chardastes

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
21	-1	8	6	7	8	9	10

Abil	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	Int	3	(-3)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	4	(-2)	Cha	13	(+1)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$202~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	$95~\mathrm{kg}$

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	16
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	16	Energetic/Lazy	17
Honest/Deceitful	17	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

Weapon Masteries							
Two Handed	Basic	1d10					
Sword							
Long Bow	Basic	1d6					
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4					
Throwing Ham-	Skilled	1d4+2					
mer							
Short Bow	Skilled	1d6+2					

General Skills		
Language (Callarii)	Int	3
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	3
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	12
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	3
Stealth	$\operatorname{Dex}$	12
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	3
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	3

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Two Handed Sword, Short Bow +1, Potion of Human Control, Heavy Crossbow +1, Ring of Protection +4, Shield +1, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Long Bow +1, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, 1056 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Patriarch Andrei Aleksov

♂Chaotic Traladaran Cleric 11, follower of Gens Caelenes

			Death/		Par/	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
36	2	8	7	8	10	12	11

		cores						
					(-1)			
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height an	d Weight		
Height	$199~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	86 kg

Traits			·
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	3	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masteri	es		
Club	Basic	1d4	
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+2	
Sling	Skilled	1d6	

General Skills		
Gain Trust	Cha	10
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	8

#### Equipment

Club +1, Grappling Hook, Sling, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Bless, Holy Symbol, Ring of Regeneration, Shield +1, Potion of Human Control, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, 2 Scroll of Protection from Evil, Potion of Flying, 947 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Lord Antonito Dmitrov

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}$  Neutral Traladaran Thief 10, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
28	7	11	9	10	9	12	11

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	7	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$181~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	67  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	5	Trusting/Suspicious	4
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Skilled	1d6+2
Blackjack	Basic	1d2
Whip	Basic	1d2
Sling	Basic	1d4

## General Skills

Danger Sense	Wis	11
Healing	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Profession (Engineer)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Survival (Forest)	Int	11

#### Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Crystal Ball, Oil Flask, Sling, Leather armor, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Thieves' Tools, Blackjack, Normal Rations, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Short Sword, Holy Water (Vial), Whip, 1391 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox.

#### Lord Arkadi Marianovich Halftroll

♂Chaotic Traladaran Fighter 11, follower of Dark Triad

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
49	-4	7	6	7	8	9	10

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	4	(-2)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	14	(+1)	Cha	12	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	177  cm	Weight	77 kg
		0	0

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	2	Modest/Proud	8
Peaceful/Violent	6	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	4

#### Weapon Masteries

	Lance		Basic	1d10	
	Two	Handed	Skilled	2d6+1	
	Sword				
	Bolas		Skilled	1d3	
П	Light Cro	ossbow	Skilled	1d6+2	

ı	General Skills		
	Craft (Metalsmith)	Int	4
	Hunting	Dex	10
	Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	9
	Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	4
	Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	4
	Language (Traladaran)	Int	4

Int

4

#### Equipment

Nature Lore

Lance, 2 Potion of Healing, Plate armor +1, Shield, Ring of Protection +3, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Potion of Invisibility, Light Crossbow +1, Ring of Protection +2, Two Handed Sword +1, Bolas, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), 809 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Arkadia Yuriescu

QNeutral Traladaran Cleric 1, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
3	2	3	11	12	14	16	15

## Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	14	(+1)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	6	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$166~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	50 kg

#### Traits

Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	17
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

#### Weapon Masteries

Sling	Basic	1d4
Staff	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Knowledge (Religion)	Int	10
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Persuasion	Cha	6
Read Runes	Int	10

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, Staff, 28 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from dysentery. Was injured in raid or small action.

#### Armin Goldzig

 $\sigma$ Lawful Heldannic Rake 4, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
10	10	10	13	14	13	16	

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9	(+0)	Wis	4	(-2)
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	5	(-2)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$193~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	90  kg
11018111	100 0111	11018110	00 118

700	ш	·c
10	71	n

Trans			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful	16	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

#### Weapon Masteries

Long Bow	Basic	1d6
Light Crossbow	Skilled	1d6+2

#### General Skills

S. 5 5 155		
Language (Heldannic)	Int	9
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Read Runes	Int	9
Survival (Ocean)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9

#### Equipment

Oil Flask, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Clothes, middle class, Long Bow, Holy Water (Vial), Light Crossbow, 204 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Asteria Serviaria

 $\ensuremath{\lozenge}$  Chaotic Thyatian Magic User 8, follower of Philosophy of Chaos

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
15	11	11	11	12	11	14	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13	(+1)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	5	(-2)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$184~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	69 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	7	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	4	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	5
Loyal/Unreliable	3	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

#### Weapon Masteries

Net	Skilled	Entangle
Sling	Skilled	1d6

#### General Skills

General Skins		
Alternate Magics	Int	13
Art	Wis	13
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Law and Justice	Wis	13
Storytelling	Cha	10

#### Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), 3 Oil Flask, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mirror, Scroll of Sleep, Net, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Lantern, 970 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Light\*, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic, Charm Person, Detect Invisible, Web, Levitate, Protection from Normal Missiles, Create Air, Polymorph Self, Clothform

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from dysentery. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Belagh daughter of Horlthiir Vailswash

QNeutral Halfling 8, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
38	1	4	2	3	4	5	4

Ability Scores								
$\operatorname{Str}$	4	(-2)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	7	(-1)
Dex	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	13	(+1)	Cha	4	(-2)

Height and Weig	$\operatorname{ht}$		
Height	$88~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	37  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	7	Reverent/Godless	7
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masteries		
Dagger	Skilled	1d6
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1

General Skills		
Acrobatics	Dex	9
Endurance	Con	13
Hunting	$\operatorname{Dex}$	9
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Stealth	$\operatorname{Dex}$	9

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Bastard Sword +1, Grappling Hook, Dagger, Spear, Shield +1, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Potion of Healing, Mule with saddle bags, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Light Crossbow, 869 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was betrayed by a close friend.

#### Beldylenatha daughter of Belloas Zindlestone

QLawful Halfling 1, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
6	4	5	8	9	10	13	12

#### Ability Scores

Str	11	(+0)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	16	(+2)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	15	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$90~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	37 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/Proud	16
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	17	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Bow	Basic	1d6
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Sling	Basic	1d4
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Deceive	Cha	15
Hunting	Dex	10
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	11
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Pilot (Sailing Ship)	Int	13

#### Equipment

Shield, Sling, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 12 Iron Spike, 50' Rope, Chain armor, Normal Rations, Light Crossbow, 4 Small sack, 24 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Belfi Bolifwarf

QLawful Dwarf 6, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
27	3	4	6	7	8	10	9

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6	(-1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	11	(+0)

### Height and Weight

Height	123 cm	Weight	73 kg
HUIGHU	120 Cm	VVCIGII	10 Kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	11
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	19	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	20

#### Weapon Masteries

Pole Axe	Basic	1d10	
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4	
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4	
mer			
Long Sword	Skilled	1d12	

General	l Ski	110
General	ומטו	110

Craft (Miner)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Gambling	Wis	10
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Persuasion	Cha	11
Stealth	Dex	7

#### Equipment

Throwing Hammer +1, Shield, Pole Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, 473 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Belfis Blackheart Fariwarf

QLawful Dwarf 1, follower of Church of Traladara

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
9	6		8	9	10	13	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13	(+1)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	15	(+1)	Cha	11	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$124~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	70  kg
		11010110	, , , , , ,

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	19	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	13	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	19	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	20

#### Weapon Masteries

Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

#### General Skills

General Skins		
Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Singing	Cha	11
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13

#### Equipment

Small Hammer, Large sack, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, 12 Iron Spike, Hand Axe, Pole Axe, Scale armor, Heavy Crossbow, 2 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Belfto Mortowarf

♂Neutral Dwarf 8, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
43	0	6	4	5	6	7	6

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	6	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10	(+0)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	14	(+1)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	8	(-1)

### Height and Weight

Height	$123~\mathrm{cm}$	Woight	71 kg
Height	125 CH	weigni	/ 1 Kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	6	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	14	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

#### Weapon Masteries

Throwing	Ham-	Basic	1d4	
mer				
Heavy Cross	bow	Basic	2d4	
Light Crossb	ow	Skilled	1d6+2	
Long Sword		Skilled	1d12	

General Skills		
Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Cheating	Dex	14
Craft (Jeweler)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Gambling	Wis	13
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10

#### Equipment

Throwing Hammer +1, Clothes, fine, Mule with saddle bags, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Holy Water (Vial), Shield +1, 50' Rope, Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, Light Crossbow, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 384 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from brain rot.

#### Bessarina Licinia

 ${\scriptsize \bigcirc Neutral}$  Thyatian Thief 9, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
20	7	12	9	10	9	12	11

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	6	(-1)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	4	(-2)

#### Height and Weight

Height	173  cm	Weight	59  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	5	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loval/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Skilled	1d6+2
Dagger	Skilled	1d6
Spear	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Appraise	Int	12
Danger Sense	Wis	6
Deceive	Cha	4
Hunting	Dex	10
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Survival (Forest)	Int	12

#### Equipment

Short Sword +1, Dagger +2, Grappling Hook, Spear, Leather armor, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Thieves' Tools, Potion of Human Control, Normal Rations, 2 Potion of Healing, 2 Potion of Super-Healing, 715 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Sir Blasthiir son of Logsar Littleglad

♂Lawful Halfling 8(B), follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
38	1	6	2	3	4	5	4

#### Ability Scores

Str	11	(+0)	Int	6	(-1)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	15	(+1)	Cha	8	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	91 cm	Weight	41 kg
11018110	01 0111	***************************************	11 118

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	18	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	16
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful	19	Energetic/Lazy	16
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Bow	Basic	1d6
Bastard Sword	Skilled	1d6+3/1d8+3
Sling	Basic	1d4
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+2

General Skills		
Deceive	Cha	8
Endurance	Con	15
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Riding	Dex	10

#### Equipment

Short Bow +1, Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 50' Rope, Sling +1, Bastard Sword, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Light Crossbow, 678 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Bolla Oawarf

QNeutral Dwarf 7, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
36	1	7	4	5	6	7	6

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 11 (+0)Int 16 (+2)Wis 11 (+0)13 Con 10 Cha 11 Dex (+1)(+0)(+0)

Height and Weig	ght		
Height	$128~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	77 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	6	Trusting/Suspicious	4
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masteries		
Battle Axe	Basic	1d8
Mace	Basic	1d6
Warhammer	Basic	1d6
Throwing Ham-	Skilled	1d4+2
mer		

General Skills		
Art	Wis	11
Craft (Bowmaker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Craft (Jeweler)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Knowledge (Geology)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Persuasion	Cha	11
Singing	Cha	12
Storytelling	Cha	11

#### Equipment

Potion of Healing, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Battle Axe, Mace, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Lantern, 617 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Was discouraged by poor luck.

#### Lady Bombla the Doubter Morlawarf

Neutral Dwarf 11, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
51	-6	11	2	3	4	4	3

Abil	lity S	cores						
Str	13	(+1)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	17	(+2)	Con	15	(+1)	Cha	9	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$125~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	73 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	5
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

Weapon Masteries						
Battle Axe	Basic	1d8				
Warhammer	Expert	1d8+2				
Mace	Basic	1d6				
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4				
mer						
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4				

General Skills		
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Lip Reading	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	13
Stealth	Dex	18

#### Equipment

Throwing Hammer +1, Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +1, Shield +1, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Holy Water (Vial), Mace +1, Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Battle Axe +1, Heavy Crossbow, Plate armor +1, Warhammer, 1127 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher.

#### Brendisadil

♂Neutral Elf 3, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
8	1		12		13	15	15

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 11 Int 11 (+0)Wis 15 (+1)(+0)Dex 13 (+1)Con 10 (+0)Cha 9 (+0)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$155~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	49 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/Proud	8
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masterie	s	
Short Sword	Basic	1d6
Net	Basic	Entangle
Spear	Basic	1d6
Long Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Animal Training	Wis	15
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Law and Justice	Wis	15
Stealth	Dex	13

#### Equipment

Shield, Spear, Tinderbox, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Net, Mule with saddle bags, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Long Bow, Short Sword, 4 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Floating Disc, Shield, Light\*, Read Magic, Detect Evil

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Sir Cartha Serganovich

♂Neutral Traladaran Magic User 12, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
23	9	15	9	10	9	12	9

Abi	lity S	Scores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	10	(+0)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	15	(+1)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$181~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	79 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Master	ies		
Net	Expert	Entangle	
Dagger	Basic	1d4	
Dagger Sling	Basic	1d4	
Whip	Basic	1d2	

General Skills		
Alchemy	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Alternate Magics	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Art	Wis	12
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Planar Geography	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	7

#### Equipment

Scroll of Web, Staff of Striking (20 charges), 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Net +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Potion of Invisibility, Sling +1, Mirror, Dagger, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Whip, Lantern, 1142 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Sleep, Read Magic, Light\*, Hold Portal, Protection from Evil, Phantasmal Force, Detect Evil, Invisibility, Mirror Image, Infravision, Water Breathing, Lightning Bolt, Clairvoyance, Growth of Plants\*, Charm Monster, Confusion, Animate Dead, Teleport, Invisible Stalker

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### Claudita Manliela

 $\ensuremath{\lozenge}$  Chaotic Thyatian Cleric 7, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
7	2		9		12	14	13

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	6	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15	(+1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	13	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$170 \mathrm{cm}$	Weight	63  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	4
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	9

#### Weapon Masteries

Club	Skilled	1d6+1
Mace	Skilled	2d4

#### General Skills

Ceremony	Wis	9
Detect Deception	Wis	9
Knowledge (History)	Int	15
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Skald	Int	15

#### Equipment

Shield, Club, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mace +1, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Holy Water (Vial), 490 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from brain rot.

#### Cornelinia Arrianna

QNeutral Thyatian Fighter 7, follower of Valerias

			Death/		,	Breath	
			Poison				$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
27	3	5	8	9	10	11	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	14	(+1)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	6	(-1)
Dex	4	(-2)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$188 \mathrm{cm}$	Weight	69  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	7
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	5
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

#### Weapon Masteries

Pole Axe	Skilled	1d10+3
Long Sword	Basic	1d8
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1
Short Bow	Skilled	1d6+2

General Skills		
Endurance	Con	11
Labor	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12

Language (Thyatian) Int 12 Navigation Int 12

#### Equipment

Bastard Sword, Short Bow, Shield +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Pole Axe, Holy Water (Vial), 672 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Cornelius Petronius

♂Chaotic Thyatian Cleric 6, follower of Cult of Halav

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
11	3		I		12	14	13

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14	(+1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	11	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$178~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	79  kg
. 0			

#### Traits Cautious/Rash Modest/Proud Peaceful/Violent Generous/Greedy 6 Courageous/Fearful Reverent/Godless 10 11 Forgiving/Vengeful Energetic/Lazy 10 ${\bf Honest/Deceitful}$ Trusting/Suspicious 5 10 ${\bf Dogmatic/Open\text{-}Minded}$ Loyal/Unreliable 13 15

#### Weapon Masteries

Mace		Skilled	2d4
Throwing	Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer			
Sling		Basic	1d4

#### General Skills

$\operatorname{Int}$	14
$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Wis	9
$\operatorname{Int}$	14
$\operatorname{Int}$	14
$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Cha	11
	Int Wis Int Int Int

#### Equipment

- 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Potion of Polymorph
- Self, Mirror, Mace, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, 456 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Decimus Bessaranites

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}$  Neutral Thyatian Rake 2, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
3	10	9	13	14	13	16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	12	(+0)	$_{\mathrm{Cha}}$	12	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height 184 cm Weight 77 kg
----------------------------

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	18	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loval/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Basic	1d6
Javelin	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Hunting	Dex	7
Language (Denwarf)	Int	12
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	12

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Javelin, Mirror, Short Sword, Lantern, 195 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Demetita the Reverent Mariela

QNeutral Thyatian Cleric 8, follower of Valerias

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
26	3	5	9	10	12	14	13

Abi	lity	Scores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	14	(+1)
Dev	7	(_1)	Con	Q	$(\pm 0)$	Cha	13	$(\pm 1)$

Height and	Weight		
Height	$176 \mathrm{\ cm}$	Weight	66 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	17
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	13
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

Weapon Maste	ries		
Sling	Skilled	1d6	
Staff	Skilled	1d6+2	

General Skills		
Ceremony	Wis	14
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Detect Deception	Wis	14
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Law and Justice	Wis	14
Persuasion	Cha	13

#### Equipment

Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Normal Rations, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Plate armor, Lantern, Staff, 260 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### Lord Dimitri Suliovich

♂Neutral Traladaran Magic User 11, follower of Petra

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
26	8	16	9	10	9	12	9

Abil	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	7	(-1)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	9	(+0)

Height an	d Weight		
Height	175  cm	Weight	77 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	15
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	17	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

Weapon Masteries		
Dagger	Basic	1d4
Staff	Master	1d8+5 A

General Skills		
Alternate Magics	Int	11
Art	Wis	7
Knowledge (History)	Int	11
Language (Denwarf)	Int	11
Language (Traladaran)	Int	11
Magical Engineering	Int	11
Read Runes	Int	11

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 3 Oil Flask, Crystal Ball, Tinderbox, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Scroll of Fireball, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Scroll of Magic Missile, Mirror, Dagger, Staff +1, Lantern, Mule with saddle bags, 500 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Read Magic, Charm Person, Read Languages, Light\*, Protection from Evil, Knock, Invisibility, Detect Evil, Invisibility 10' Radius, Dispel Magic, Water Breathing, Growth of Plants\*, Massmorph, Remove Curse\*, Telekinesis, Woodform, Disintegrate

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

#### Domitine Tites

♂Neutral Thyatian Rake 4, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
12	9	11	13	14	13	16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	10	(+0)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	7	(-1)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	9	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$169~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	67  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	15
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	5
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

#### Weapon Masteries

Dagger	Basic	1d4	
Blackjack	Basic	1d2	
Whip	Basic	1d2	

#### General Skills

General Okins		
Danger Sense	Wis	7
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Law and Justice	Wis	7
Persuasion	Cha	9
Riding	Dex	11

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Dagger, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Blackjack, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), Whip, 80 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Had a bad fall or riding accident. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Dored Thraorwarf

♂ Neutral Dwarf 8, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
22	1	5	4	5	6	7	6

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9	(+0)	Wis	16	(+2)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	17	(+2)

#### Height and Weight

Height	118  cm	Weight	$71  \mathrm{kg}$

10 7

14

6

12

Traits		
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy

8

9

 ${\bf Trusting/Suspicious}$ 

Dogmatic/Open-Minded

#### Weapon Masteries

Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable

Pole Axe	Basic	1d10	
Mace	Skilled	2d4	
Warhammer	Basic	1d6	
Light Crossbow	Skilled	1d6+2	
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6	

#### General Skills

S. 32232 S. 32222		
Caving	Wis	16
Craft (Miner)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Gambling	Wis	16
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mace, Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Plate armor, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Potion of Sight, Pole Axe, Light Crossbow, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 168 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Doril Orifwarf

QLawful Dwarf Cleric 2, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
6	3	2	8	9	10	13	12

#### Ability Scores (+0) $\operatorname{Str}$ 10 Int 9 (+0)Wis (+0)9 Cha 12 Dex (-1)Con (+0)(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$127~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	76  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	16	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	18

Weapon Masterie	s	
Battle Axe	Basic	1d8
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Appraise	Int	9
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	10
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Mountaineering	Dex	6

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield, Pole Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, 7 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from a fading of youthful enthusiasm. Lost several opportunities through esitation.

#### Dororic the Quiet

♂Chaotic Elf 9, follower of Cult of Halav

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
39	1	7	4	7	7	7	7

Abi	lity S	Scores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	7	(-1)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	14	(+1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$154~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	57  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	5
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	4
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masterie	es	
Long Bow	Basic	1d6
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+2
Short Sword	Basic	1d6
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Endurance	Con	14
Hunting	$\operatorname{Dex}$	13
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Traladaran)	Int	13

#### Equipment

Scroll of Web, Spear +1, Scroll of Portals, Shield, Scroll of Magic Missile, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Garlic, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Long Bow, Short Sword, 963 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Hold Portal, Read Magic, Charm Person, Sleep, Protection from Evil, Web, ESP\*, Mirror Image, Infravision, Dispel Magic, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Massmorph, Wizard Eye, Woodform

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Dwali Boliswarf

QLawful Dwarf 3, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
5	2	4	8	9	10	13	12

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	10	(+0)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	9	(+0)
$\operatorname{Dex}$	10	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	14	(+1)

Height and Weig	ght		
Height	$125~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	72 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	16
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapon Masteri	es		
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10	
Long Sword	Basic	1d8	
Mace	Basic	1d6	
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6	

General Skills		
Animal Training	Wis	9
Bargaining	Cha	14
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Storytelling	Cha	14

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield, Clothes, extravagant, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mace, Garlic, Long Sword, Plate armor, Pole Axe, Mule with saddle bags, 16 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Dwalto Blackbrow Thorurwarf

♂Neutral Dwarf 9, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
59	0	6	4	5	6	7	6

		Scores						
Str	8	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6	(-1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	16	(+2)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$118~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	$75~\mathrm{kg}$

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masteries		
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
Long Sword	Skilled	1d12
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer		
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+2

General Skills		
Appraise	Int	6
Caving	Wis	9
Craft (Metalsmith)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Endurance	Con	16
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	8
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Magic Lore	Int	6

#### Equipment

Potion of ESP, Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Potion of Invisibility, Pole Axe +1, Potion of Human Control, Throwing Hammer, Long Sword, Plate armor +1, 590 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Dwalto Naicwarf

♂Lawful Dwarf 4, follower of Kagyar

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
24	1	5	6	7	8	10	9

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	15	(+1)	Cha	6	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$121~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	65  kg
0		0	U

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	16
Forgiving/Vengeful	16	Energetic/Lazy	16
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

#### Weapon Masteries

Hand Axe	Basic	1d6
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+2

#### General Skills

Bravery	Wis	12
Gambling	Wis	12
Language (Denwarf)	Int	11
Language (Dunael)	Int	11
Persuasion	Cha	6

#### Equipment

Shield, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, Light Crossbow, 302 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Lost several opportunities through esitation.

#### Eberhard the Reckless Hohenhaus

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}$ Lawful Heldannic Fighter 6, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/			Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
22	2	5	10	11	12	13	14

#### Ability Scores

Str	13	(+1)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	8	(-1)	
Dev	7	(-1)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	6	(-1)	

## Height and Weight Height 191 cm Weight

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	5	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	18
Forgiving/Vengeful	18	Energetic/Lazy	18
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	18

85 kg

Weapon Masterie	es	
Battle Axe	Basic	1d8
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
Sling	Basic	1d4
Bastard Sword	Expert	1d6+5/1d8+5

General Skills		
Intimidate	Str	14
Labor	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Quick Draw	Dex	7
Survival (Plains)	Int	8

#### Equipment

Wolfsbane, Oil Flask, Sling, Pole Axe, Shield +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Battle Axe, Bastard Sword, Plate armor, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), Mule with saddle bags, 194 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Ela nic Ossian

 ${\bf \mathbb{Q}}$  Neutral Dunael Cleric 4, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/			$\operatorname{Breath}$	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
17	2	4	11	12	14	16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10	(+0)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	171 cm	Weight	63  kg

#### Traits

Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	6	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	7
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

#### Weapon Masteries

Mace	Skilled	2d4
Warhammer	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Ceremony	Wis	14
Detect Deception	Wis	13
Gain Trust	Cha	10
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Planar Geography	$\operatorname{Int}$	10

#### Equipment

Shield, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mace, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 233 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training.

#### Elisa Böttcher

 ${\bf \mathbb{Q}}$  Neutral Heldannic Thief 4, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
5	7	9	13	14	13	16	15

#### Ability Scores

Loyal/Unreliable

Whip

Str	11	(+0)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	7	(-1)
Dev	11	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	11	(+0)

## Height and Weight

Height	$176~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	58  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	7
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	6

Dogmatic/Open-Minded

1d2

14

# Weapon Masteries Long Bow Basic 1d6 Dagger Basic 1d4

11

Basic

General Skills		
Appraise	Int	7
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	11
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Treewalking	Dex	11

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Normal Rations, Dagger, Long Bow, Whip, Lantern, 379 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Dame Enorria

QLawful Elf Treekeeper 10(B), follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
23	1	7	2	4	4	3	3

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	11	(+0)	Cha	15	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$160~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	53 kg

Iraits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	16
Courageous/Fearful	16	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	16
Honest/Deceitful	16	Trusting/Suspicious	16
Loyal/Unreliable	16	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

#### Weapon Masteries

Long Bow	Basic	1d6
Short Bow	Basic	1d6
Spear	Expert	2d4+2
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

## General Skills

Alternate Magics	Int	10
Endurance	Con	11
Hunting	Dex	9
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Singing	Cha	15
Stealth	Dex	9

#### Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Crystal Ball, 3 Oil Flask, Spear, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Shield +1, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Long Bow, Lantern, 703 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Sleep, Shield, Read Magic, Light\*, Protection from Evil, Knock, ESP\*, Phantasmal Force, Dispel Magic, Lightning Bolt, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Polymorph Other, Confusion, Clothform, Teleport, Feeblemind

#### Life Experiences

Suffers from gut worms. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Erwin Eckhard

♂Chaotic Heldannic Cleric 5, follower of Cult of Halav

ĺ			Death/		Par/	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
7	3	6	9	10	12	14	

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	15	(+1)	Int	17	(+2)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	7	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	190  cm	Weight	90  kg

#### Traits

21000			
Cautious/Rash	4	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	7	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	2	Energetic/Lazy	5
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

#### Weapon Masteries

" Capon 1	100001100			
Mace		Skilled	2d4	
Throwing	Ham-	Basic	1d4	
mer				

#### General Skills

General Simis		
Ceremony	Wis	8
Detect Deception	Wis	8
Gain Trust	Cha	7
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	17
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	17
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	17
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	17
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	17

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mace, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, 109 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from brain rot.

#### Eva Löwe

♀Chaotic Heldannic Fighter 9, follower of Cult of Halav

ſ			Death/		,	$\operatorname{Breath}$	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
37	-1	9	8	9	10	11	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	16	(+2)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	6	(-1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	13	(+1)	Cha	12	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$200~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	93  kg

## Traits

11000			
Cautious/Rash	2	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	6	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	8

#### Weapon Masteries

Chakram	Expert	1d6+4
Rapier	Skilled	1d8+1
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skins		
Craft (Ship Building)	Int	13
Language (Clanless)	Int	13
Language (Heldannic)	Int	13
Riding	Dex	12
Snares	Int	14
Stealth	Dex	12
Survival (Mountains)	Int	13
Wrestling	$\operatorname{Str}$	16

#### Equipment

Oil Flask, Shield, Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Chakram, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Rapier +1, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, 795 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Faria Hardmouth Noiawarf

♀Chaotic Dwarf 3, follower of Cult of Halav

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$\operatorname{Spell}$
8	2	5	8	9	10	13	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	15	(+1)
Dex	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	13	(+1)	Cha	12	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	129 cm	Weight	67 kg
11015110	120 0111	VVCIGII	UIREI

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	5	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	5	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	5	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	5

Dogmatic/Open-Minded

13

#### Weapon Masteries

Loyal/Unreliable

Battle Axe	Basic	1d8
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer		
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

ı			
	Craft (Stonemason)	Int	11
	Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
	Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
	Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	13
	Profession (Engineer)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Battle Axe, 50' Rope, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Light Crossbow, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 31 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Farif Oiawarf

QNeutral Dwarf Cleric 5, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
33	4	2	6	7	8	10	9

Abil	lity S	Scores						
Str	7	(-1)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	6	(-1)
Dev	5	(-2)	Con	17	(+2)	Cha	19	$(\pm 0)$

Height and	Weight		
Height	$120~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	72 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

Weapon Masteries	S	
Battle Axe	Skilled	1d8+2
Mace	Basic	1d6
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Endurance	Con	17
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Persuasion	Cha	12

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Battle Axe, Mace, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Potion of Invisibility, Heavy Crossbow, Lantern, 106 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Accidentally injured an innocent person. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Fenella the Fool nic Eachain

♀Neutral Dunael Bard 5, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
15	8	8	11	12	11	14	13

Abil	ity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	7	(-1)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	5	(-2)
Dex	7	(-1)	$\operatorname{Con}$	7	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height ar	nd Weight		
Height	$160 \mathrm{cm}$	Weight	56  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	6
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	6

Weapon Masteri	es		
Dagger	Skilled	1d6	
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	

General Skills		
Caving	Wis	5
Disguise	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Riding	Dex	7
Survival (Ocean)	Int	9

#### Equipment

Dagger, Leather armor, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Bow, Thieves' Tools, Normal Rations, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Potion of Sight, Holy Water (Vial), 44 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from the brown plague. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Fergusa nic Dylan

ÇChaotic Dunael Thief 1, follower of Cult of Halav

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
3	9	11	13	14	13	16	15

Abil	lity S	cores						
Str	15	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8	(-1)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dev	11	$(\pm 0)$	Con	Q	$(\pm 0)$	Cha	7	(_1)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$199~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	77 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	4
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	6	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loyal/Unreliable	5	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

Weapon Master	ies		
Blackjack	Basic	1d2	
Long Sword	Basic	1d8	

General Skills		
Language (Denwarf)	Int	8
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8

#### Equipment

2 Waterskin, 10' Pole, 2 Large sack, Backpack, 6 Torch, Thieves' Tools, Blackjack, Normal Rations, Long Sword, 42 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered an injury affecting breathing or digestion.

#### Dame Filia the Handsome Ironside Boliawarf

QNeutral Dwarf 11, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
50	-3	8	2	3	4	4	3

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	11	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	13	(+1)	Cha	18	(+3)

Height an	d Weight		
Height	$125~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	81 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

Weapon Masteries		
Battle Axe	Skilled	1d8+2
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4
Light Crossbow	Skilled	1d6+2
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer		

General Skills		
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Craft (Tinker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Gambling	Wis	8
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Law and Justice	Wis	8
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	11
Singing	Cha	18

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, Battle Axe +1, Throwing Hammer +1, Potion of Healing, Shield +1, Light Crossbow +2, Plate armor +1, Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Heavy Crossbow, Lantern, Pony with saddle, Mirror, 1040 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### ${\rm Fillars}$

♂Neutral Elf 3, follower of Church of Traladara

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
8	2	4	12	13	13	15	15

## Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	11	(+0)

### Height and Weight

Height	$165~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	67  kg
11018110	100 0111	11018110	0, 118

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	6

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Basic	1d6	
Dagger	Basic	1d4	
Spear	Basic	1d6	
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	

#### General Skills

OCHCI (MICHAEL)		
Animal Training	Wis	10
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Leadership	Cha	11
Stealth	Dex	9
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10

#### Equipment

Dagger, Shield, Spear, Short Bow, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Clothes, middle class, Garlic, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Short Sword, 84 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Read Languages, Floating Disc, Read Magic, Detect Evil

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

#### Fillum Naurwarf

♂Neutral Dwarf 6, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
35	3	5	6	7	8	10	9

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	14	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6	(-1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	6	(-1)	Con	16	(+2)	Cha	8	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$127~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	83 kg
11015110	121 0111	VVCIGII	00 Kg 1

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loval/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	16

#### Weapon Masteries

Г	Mace	Basic	1d6
ı	Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
ı	Heavy Crossbow	Skilled	2d6
ı	Hand Axe	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

-	General Skins		
	Knowledge (History)	Int	6
	Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
	Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
	Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
	Mimicry	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
	Navigation	Int	6

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Pole Axe, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Hand Axe +1, Mirror, Mace, Garlic, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, 258 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training.

#### Frauke Müller

 ${\supsetneq} \mbox{Neutral Heldannic Thief 6, follower of Church of Traladara$ 

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
26	7	10	11	12	11	14	13

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7	(-1)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	17	(+2)	Cha	9	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$178 \mathrm{cm}$	Weight	62 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	5	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

#### Weapon Masteries

Long Bow	Basic	1d6
Sling	Basic	1d4
Long Sword	Skilled	1d12

#### General Skills

Appraise	Int	7
Caving	Wis	12
Language (Heldannic)	Int	7
Persuasion	Cha	9
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	7

#### Equipment

Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Sling, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Long Bow, Lantern, 519 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

#### Gallisagin

♂Neutral Elf 2, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
6	4	2	12	13	13	15	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	4	(-2)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	9	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$154~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	55  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	11
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Basic	1d6	
Long Sword	Basic	1d8	
Long Sword Net	Basic	Entangle	
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	

#### General Skills

General Skins		
Appraise	Int	9
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Persuasion	Cha	9
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9

#### Equipment

Shield, Net, Short Bow, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Garlic, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Short Sword, 5 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Light\*, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Garylen

♂Neutral Elf 8, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
32	3	5	4	7	7	7	7

Abil	lity	Scores						
Str	9	(+0)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$158~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	$55~\mathrm{kg}$

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	13
Honest/Deceitful	17	Trusting/Suspicious	15
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

	Weapon Masteries		
ı	Long Bow	Basic	1d6
ı	Long Sword	Basic	1d8
ı	Dagger	Expert	2d4
	Short Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Alternate Magics	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Craft (Bowmaker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Singing	Cha	10
Treewalking	$\operatorname{Dex}$	8

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Clothes, extravagant, Grappling Hook, Shield, Short Bow, Scroll of Magic Missile, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Fireball, Clothes, middle class, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Long Bow, 383 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Shield, Read Magic, Light\*, Protection from Evil, Continual Light\*, Phantasmal Force, Levitate, Infravision, Hold Person\*, Massmorph, Hallucinatory Terrain

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Patriarch Gavinus Theoin

♂ Neutral Thyatian Cleric 10, follower of Asterius

			Death/		Par/	Breath	$\operatorname{Rod}$
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
28	2	6	7	8	10	12	11

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	Int	15	(+1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and V	Weight		
Height	170  cm	Weight	63  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	9

Weapon Masteries						
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+2				
Throwing Ham-	Expert	1d6+2				
mer						

General Skills		
Gain Trust	Cha	12
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	8
Persuasion	Cha	12
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	15

#### Equipment

Snake Staff, Grappling Hook, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Shield, Clothes, extravagant, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, 2 Potion of Healing, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Mule with saddle bags, Throwing Hammer, 94 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Genoneth

♂Neutral Elf 7, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
18	2	6	4	7	7	7	7

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	12	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$161~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	52  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	6
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	17	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loval/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	6

#### Weapon Masteries

Net	Basic	Entangle
Dagger	Basic	1d4
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2
Short Bow	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

General Skins		
Craft (Leatherworker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Singing	Cha	12
Stealth	Dex	9

#### Equipment

Scroll of Web, Potion of Healing, Dagger, Shield, Net, Short Bow, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Spear, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 831 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Charm Person, Read Languages, Detect Invisible, Phantasmal Force, Fireball, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Growth of Plants\*

#### Life Experiences

Suffers from gut worms.

#### Lady Glananedil

 ${\rm \varsigma Neutral}$  Elf Treekeeper 10(C), follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
31	2	7	2	4	4	3	3

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and V	Weight		
Height	158  cm	Weight	53 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	5
Peaceful/Violent	6	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

#### Weapon Masteries

Long Bow	Skilled	1d8+1
Net	Basic	Entangle
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Craft (Bowmaker)	Int	11
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Law and Justice	Wis	9
Persuasion	Cha	10
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Tracking	Int	11

#### Equipment

Potion of Super-Healing, 3 Oil Flask, Spear, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Mirror, Shield +1, Net, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Long Bow, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, 594 gp, 0 sp.

#### ${\bf Spellbook}$

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Hold Portal, Read Magic, Floating Disc, Read Languages, Continual Light\*, ESP\*, Invisibility, Dispel Magic, Water Breathing, Clairvoyance, Polymorph Self, Growth of Plants\*, Massmorph, Teleport, Passwall

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from the brown plague. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Goror Ironside Goricwarf

♂Lawful Dwarf 4, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
23	0	6	6	7	8	10	9

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	10	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13	(+1)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	17	(+2)	Con	16	(+2)	Cha	13	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$128~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	74 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	17	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	16
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	18

#### Weapon Masteries

Warhammer	Basic	1d6
Heavy Crossbow	Skilled	2d6
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer		
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

#### General Skills

Language (Denwarf)	Int	13
Language (Dunael)	Int	13
Language (Heldannic)	Int	13
Language (Traladaran)	Int	13
Pilot (Boat)	Int	13
Survival (Arctic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield, Wolfsbane, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, Mule with saddle bags, Warhammer, 168 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Greta von Thargau

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{\mathcal{Q}}} \mathsf{Lawful}$  Heldannic Fighter 1, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
7	5	7	12	13	14		16

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	18	(+3)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$191~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	83 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	16
Peaceful/Violent	17	Generous/Greedy	16
Courageous/Fearful	18	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	16

Weapon Maste	ries		
Pike	Basic	1d10	
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	
Whip	Basic	1d2	
Long Sword	Basic	1d8	

General Skills		
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	18
Craft (Tinker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	18
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	13
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	19
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	18
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	18
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	18
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	18

#### Equipment

Pike, Shield, Small Hammer, Large sack, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, 12 Iron Spike, Tinderbox, Normal Rations, Scale armor, Whip,  $4~\rm gp$ ,  $0~\rm sp$ .

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Grigori Jorgov

♂Neutral Traladaran Thief 3, follower of Chardastes

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
8	5		13	14	13	16	15

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dev	16	(+2)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	8	(-1)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$187~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	79 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

Weapon Masterie	es		
Short Sword	Basic	1d6	
Dagger	Basic	1d4	
Blackjack	Basic	1d2	

General Skills		
Deceive	Cha	8
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Treewalking	Dex	16

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Dagger, Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Thieves' Tools, Garlic, Blackjack, Normal Rations, Short Sword, 198 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Lady Gudrun the Audacious Strauss

QNeutral Heldannic Fighter 12, follower of Vanya

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
74	2	8	6	7	8	9	10

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	10	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	16	(+2)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$182~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	72 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	3	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	15
Courageous/Fearful	16	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Maste	eries	
Bolas	Skilled	1d3
Halberd	Expert	1d10+5
Sling	Skilled	1d6
Sling Blackjack	Basic	1d2

General Skills		
Craft (Ship Building)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	10
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Pilot (Sailing Ship)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Stealth	Dex	12

#### Equipment

Rod of Dominion, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Garlic, Halberd, Normal Rations, Blackjack +1, Plate armor, Potion of Invisibility, Bolas, Lantern, 1248 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Learned to concentrate on the work at hand. Forgave a miscreant who becomes a close friend.

#### Gylhed'irlen

♂Chaotic Elf 5, follower of Gens Caelenes

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
15	2	6	8	10	10	11	11

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	14	(+1)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$163~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	57 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	3
Peaceful/Violent	5	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

Weapon Masterie	S	
Net	Basic	Entangle
Long Sword	Skilled	1d12
Spear	Basic	1d6
Short Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Craft (Bowmaker)	Int	9
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Singing	Cha	12
Storytelling	Cha	12
Survival (Desert)	Int	9

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Spear, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Invisibility, Mirror, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Net, Lantern, 214 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Analyze, Read Languages, Read Magic, Entangle, Locate Object, Haste\*

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Helenan Tiberian

♂Neutral Thyatian Fighter 5, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand		Atks	Spell
19	2	6	10	11	12	13	14

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	14	(+1)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	13	(+1)	$\operatorname{Con}$	8	(-1)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$189~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	$86~\mathrm{kg}$

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	5	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapor	n Masteries		
Battle A	xe	Basic	1d8
Pike		Basic	1d10
Dagger		Skilled	1d6
Two	Handed	Basic	1d10
Sword			

General Skills		
Food Tasting	Con	8
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Pilot (Sailing Ship)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Quick Draw	Dex	13
Survival (Mountains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11

#### Equipment

Two Handed Sword, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Pike, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Battle Axe, Normal Rations, Dagger, Plate armor, Potion of Invisibility, Lantern, 515 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was widely praised for a small achievement. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Sir Helenin Smooth-Tongue Cassinius

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}$  Neutral Thyatian Thief 10, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
20	7	11	9	10	9	12	11

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ (+0)Int (-1)Wis (-2)Dex 8 (-1)Con 9 (+0)Cha 12 (+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$179~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	74 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	4	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masterie	es	
Javelin	Expert	1d6+4
Sling	Basic	1d4
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Appraise	Int	7
Danger Sense	Wis	5
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Snares	Int	7

#### Equipment

Scroll of Web, Potion of Healing, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Sling, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Leather armor +1, Normal Rations, Thieves' Tools, Javelin, Hand Axe, Scroll of Sleep, Potion of Super-Healing, Holy Water (Vial), Scroll of Portals, 510 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffers from poor mental health. Was betrayed by a close friend. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Dame Helga Beck

QLawful Heldannic Paladin 10, follower of Vanya

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
31	-3	5	6	7	8	9	10

Abil	lity So	cores						
Str	10	(+0)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	5	(-2)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	4	(-2)

Height and Weight	$\operatorname{ght}$		
Height	$176~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	67  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	17
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	19
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

Weapon M	Iasteries		
Chakram		Basic	1d6
Two I	Handed	Basic	1d10
Sword			
Pike		Skilled	1d12+2
Sling		Basic	1d4
Sling Staff		Skilled	1d6+2

General Skills		
Craft (Ship Building)	Int	8
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	10
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Survival (Ocean)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Two Handed Sword, Grappling Hook, Shield, Sling, Pike, 2 Potion of Healing, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Chakram, Ring of Protection +1, Normal Rations, Ring of Protection +3, Plate armor +1, Staff, 962 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Iajo Pavlescu

 ${\circlearrowleft}$  Chaotic Traladaran Thief 6, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
18	7	8	11	12	11	14	13

## Ability Scores

Str	5	(-2)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10	(+0)	$_{ m Wis}$	15	(+1)
Dex	10	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	12	(+0)	Cha	12	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$166~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	57  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	5
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	3
Loyal/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	4

#### Weapon Masteries

Spear	Basic	1d6
Sling	Basic	1d4
Short Bow	Skilled	1d6+2

#### General Skills

Deceive	Cha	12
Language (Dunael)	Int	10
Language (Heldannic)	Int	10
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Persuasion	Cha	12
Riding	Dex	10

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Sling, Leather armor, Spear +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Bow, Thieves' Tools, Garlic, Normal Rations, 296 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### IlyaFyodor Serganov

♂Neutral Traladaran Fighter 7, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
25	1		8		10	11	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	11	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$174~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	76  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	3

#### Weapon Masteries

_			
Battle Axe	Skilled	1d8+2	
Net	Skilled	Entangle	
Dagger	Basic	1d4	
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	

#### General Skills

S. 5.1.5.1 (S. 1.1.1.1.5)		
Language (Denwarf)	Int	12
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	9
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Survival (Desert)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Survival (Mountains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Veterinary Healing	$\operatorname{Int}$	12

#### Equipment

Dagger, Net, Short Bow, Shield +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Battle Axe, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 827 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from brain rot.

#### Ingolf Stahlfaust

♂Lawful Heldannic Cleric 1, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
1	5	6	11	12	14	16	15

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 10 (+0)Int (+0)Wis (-1)Dex 12 (+0)Con 7 (-1)Cha 8 (-1)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$180~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	72  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	17
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	18
Honest/Deceitful	19	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

Weapon Mast	teries		
Sling	Basic	1d4	
Staff	Basic	1d6	

General Skills		
Detect Deception	Wis	8
Gain Trust	Cha	8
Hunting	$\operatorname{Dex}$	12
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Mimicry	$\operatorname{Int}$	9

#### Equipment

Small Hammer, Shield, Sling, Large sack, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, 12 Iron Spike, Normal Rations, Scale armor, Staff, 49 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

#### Ingrid Scharnheim

çChaotic Heldannic Fighter 5, follower of Cult of Halav

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
13	2	5		11	12	13	14

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	9	(+0)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	3	(-3)

Height and Wei	ight		
Height	$185~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	76  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	4	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	4	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	7	Reverent/Godless	7
Forgiving/Vengeful	3	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

Weapon Masteries					
Two	Handed	Basic	1d10		
Sword					
Mace		Skilled	2d4		
Pole Axe		Basic	1d10		
Hand Ax	e	Basic	1d6		

General Skills		
Language (Heldannic)	Int	9
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	9
Stealth	Dex	12
Survival (Arctic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9

#### Equipment

Two Handed Sword, Potion of ESP, Grappling Hook, Shield, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Mace, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Pole Axe, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 407 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Irenak Andros the Wary

♂Neutral Traladaran Thief 6, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
9	6	11	11	12	11	14	13

## Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	10	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14	(+1)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dorr	19	(+1)	Con	G	(1)	Cho	11	(+0)

 $\ \, \mathrm{Dex} \quad 13 \quad (+1) \quad \mathrm{Con} \quad \ \, 6 \quad \ \, (\text{-1}) \quad \mathrm{Cha} \quad 11 \quad (+0)$ 

#### Height and Weight

Height	$185~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	86  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	15
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Skilled	1d6+2
Light Crossbow	Skilled	1d6 + 2

General Skills		
Disguise	Int	14
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Persuasion	Cha	11
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Survival (Forest)	Int	14

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Mule with saddle bags, Normal Rations, Short Sword, Light Crossbow, Lantern, 315 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training.

#### Ivan Aleksanov

♂Neutral Traladaran Druid 1, follower of Zirchev

,			Death/		Par/	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$		WR	Poison	Wand	Stone		
3	9	9	11	12	14	16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	15	(+1)	Int	14	(+1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dox	Q	(1)	Con	1.4	(+1)	Cho	10	(+0)

 $0 = 8 \quad (-1) \quad \text{Con} \quad 14 \quad (+1) \quad \text{Cha} \quad 10 \quad (+0)$ 

## Height and Weight Height 194 cm Weight 93 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	6	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	6	Trusting/Suspicious	15
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masteries		
Club	Basic	1d4
Mace	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Gain Trust	Cha	10
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14

#### Equipment

Shield, Club, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, 12 Iron Spike, 50' Rope, Normal Rations, Mace, 4 Small sack, 39 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Jenmar son of Olaltor Treeshadow

♂Neutral Halfling 2, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
9	2	1	8	9	10	13	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	5	(-2)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	7	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	88 cm	Weight	41 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	6	Reverent/Godless	6
Forgiving/Vengeful	13	Energetic/Lazy	4
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loval/Unroliable	19	Dogmatic/Open Minded	a

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Basic	1d6	
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6	
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1	

#### General Skills

Language (Callarii)	Int	11
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Short Sword, Light Crossbow, Lantern, 14 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Dame Katerina Theodescu

 ${\supsetneq} Neutral$ Traladaran Thief 12, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
20	7	12	9	10	9	12	11

#### Ability Scores

Str	6	(-1)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	6	(-1)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	6	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$161 \mathrm{cm}$	Weight	55 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	6
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	6	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	6

Weapon Master	ies	
Short Sword	Basic	1d6
Sling	Master	3d4 H - 1d8 + 2 M
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Appraise	Int	10
Hunting	Dex	10
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10

#### Equipment

Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Scroll of Sleep, Short Sword, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), Scroll of Web, Sling, Leather armor, Scroll of Portals, Scroll of Fireball, Hand Axe, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, Scroll of Magic Missile, Thieves' Tools, Mirror, 519 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Katerina Theodev

♀Chaotic Traladaran Magic User 1, follower of Orcus

ĺ			Death/		,	$\operatorname{Breath}$	
			Poison				
3	9	10	13	14	13	16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	6	(-1)	Cha	11	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	175  cm	Weight	70  kg
	1,00	11018110	

## Traits

21000			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	5	Reverent/Godless	7
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energetic/Lazy	5
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	3
Loyal/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

#### Weapon Masteries

Whip	Basic	1d2
Staff	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

41.1	<b>-</b>	
Alchemy	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Clanless)	Int	8
Language (Traladaran)	Int	8
Magical Engineering	Int	8

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mirror, Staff, Whip, Lantern, 98 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Floating Disc, Shield, Read Magic

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Forgave a miscreant who becomes a close friend.

#### Lord Konin the Fool Filtowarf

♂Lawful Dwarf 11, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
59	-2	7	2	3	4	4	3

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14	(+1)	Wis	11	(+0)
$_{\mathrm{Dex}}$	8	(-1)	Con	13	(+1)	Cha	13	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$122~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	72 kg
11015110	122 0111	VVCISIIU	14 115

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	16
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

#### Weapon Masteries

Battle Axe		Expert	1d8 + 4
Mace		Basic	1d6
Heavy Cros	sbow	Basic	2d4
Throwing	Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer			

#### General Skills

-1			
	Craft (Jeweler)	Int	14
	Craft (Metalsmith)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
	Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
	Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
	Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
	Mountaineering	Dex	8
	Music	Cha	13
	Profession (Engineer)	Int	14

#### Equipment

2 Ring of Protection +2, Throwing Hammer +1, Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Battle Axe, Mace +1, Normal Rations, Plate armor +2, Potion of Sight, Heavy Crossbow, 696 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully. Was injured in raid or small action.

#### Kored Ororwarf

♂Lawful Dwarf 8, follower of Church of Traladara

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
32	2	5	4	5	6	7	6

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ (+0)Int (+0)Wis 6 (-1)7 Dex (-1)Con 15 (+1)Cha (-1)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$121~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	65 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	16
Courageous/Fearful	18	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	16	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masterie	s	
Battle Axe	Basic	1d8
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
Mace	Expert	2d4+2
Warhammer	Basic	1d6
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Artillery	Int	9
Craft (Tinker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Food Tasting	Con	15
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Lip Reading	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Singing	Cha	7

#### Equipment

Shield +1, Mace +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Battle Axe, Pole Axe +1, Garlic, Warhammer, Long Sword, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 416 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Ksenia Aleksovich

Neutral Traladaran Druid 6, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$			Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
25	6	9	9	10	12	14	13

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	12	(+0)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	13	(+1)	Cha	15	(+1)

Height and	Weight		
Height	176  cm	Weight	70 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	5

Weapon Master	ries		
Mace	Skilled	2d4	
Sling	Skilled	1d6	

General Skills		
Ceremony	Wis	10
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Stealth	Dex	12

#### Equipment

Wolfsbane, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Mace, Normal Rations, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Lantern, 550 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Ksenia Vladanev

Neutral Traladaran Druid 7, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
20	5	9	9		12	14	13

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	14	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	172  cm	Weight	61 kg
		11010110	V8

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	13
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	15
Loyal/Unreliable	16	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	5

#### Weapon Masteries

Club	Skilled	1d6+1
Staff	Skilled	1d6 + 2

General Skills		
Ceremony	Wis	10
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Survival (Mountains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Veterinary Healing	$\operatorname{Int}$	13

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Club, Normal Rations, Shield +1, Lantern, Staff, 600 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from dysentery. Showed a sincere effort in training. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Kurto Dorftowarf

♂Chaotic Dwarf Cleric 2, follower of Dark Triad

ſ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
13	3	2	8	9	10	13	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10	(+0)	Wis	16	(+2)
Dex	6	(-1)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	8	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$125~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	71 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	3
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	3
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	1
Loyal/Unreliable	4	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

## Weapon Masteries

Mace	Basic	1d6
Warhammer	Basic	1d6
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer		
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Ceremony	Wis	16
Craft (Metalsmith)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Cambling	Wic	16

#### Gambling Wis 16 Language (Denwarf) Int 10

#### Equipment

Shield, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mace, Throwing Hammer, Long Sword, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Warhammer, 69 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Lach'idil the Awkward

♂Neutral Elf 5, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
15	4	4	8	10	10	11	11

## Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	14	(+1)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	5	(-2)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$153~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	55  kg

#### Traits Cautious/Rash 11 Modest/Proud Peaceful/Violent 11 Generous/Greedy 14Courageous/Fearful 12 6 Reverent/Godless Forgiving/Vengeful 13 Energetic/Lazy 8 Trusting/Suspicious Honest/Deceitful 13 8 Dogmatic/Open-Minded Loyal/Unreliable 11 15

#### Weapon Masteries

Net	Basic	Entangle	
Long Bow	Skilled	1d8+1	
Short Sword	Basic	1d6	
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	

#### General Skills

General Simis		
Bargaining	Cha	10
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Magical Engineering	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Riding	Dex	5

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Shield, Net, Short Bow, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), 50' Rope, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Long Bow, Short Sword, 283 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Read Languages, Shield, Read Magic, Knock, Mirror Image, Protection from Evil 10' Radius

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was discouraged by poor luck.

#### Levlensar son of Joerdysar Pipesmoke

♂Chaotic Halfling 8, follower of Cult of Halav

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
32	0	6	2	3	4	5	4

#### Ability Scores

Str	8	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13	(+1)	Wis	17	(+2)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	14	(+1)	Cha	9	(+0)

## Height and Weight

Height	$90~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	34  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	6	Reverent/Godless	7
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	5	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	2

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Sword	Skilled	1d6+2	
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6	
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6	
Short Bow	Skilled	1d6 + 2	

Gen	eral	Skil	Is

ı			
I	Craft (Bowmaker)	Int	13
I	Deceive	Cha	9
I	Labor	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
I	Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
I	Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
I	Riding	Dex	13
l	Veterinary Healing	Int	13

#### Equipment

Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Light Crossbow +1, Mirror, Shield +1, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Short Sword, Lantern, 927 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

#### Lord Lodlenas son of Mulmyr Cindertoes

♂Lawful Halfling 8(B), follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
37	0	6	2	3	4	5	4

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	8	(-1)	Int	14	(+1)	Wis	15	(+1)
Dex	15	(+1)	Con	13	(+1)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and Weig	$\mathrm{ht}$		
Height	91 cm	Weight	40 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	17	Generous/Greedy	15
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	18	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	15

Weapon Masterie	s	
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1
Sling	Skilled	1d6
Sling Spear Hand Axe	Basic	1d6
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+2

General Skills		
Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Endurance	Con	13
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Riding	Dex	15
Survival (Ocean)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14

#### Equipment

Wolfsbane, Spear +1, Clothes, extravagant, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Sling, Bastard Sword, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Mule with saddle bags, 653 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Maffilfel the Wary

♂Lawful Elf 2, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
7	6	7	12	13	13	15	15

Abi	lity S	Scores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	Int	15	(+1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$156~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	55  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	19	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	18	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	18
Honest/Deceitful	16	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

	Weapon Masteries		
Г	Long Bow	Basic	1d6
	Net	Basic	Entangle
	Spear Short Bow	Basic	1d6
	Short Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Bargaining	Cha	12
Hunting	Dex	12
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Magic Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Singing	Cha	13
Treewalking	Dex	12

#### Equipment

Small Hammer, Spear, Large sack, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 12 Iron Spike, Normal Rations, Scale armor, Long Bow, 3 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Sleep, Floating Disc, Read Magic

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Matriarch Magda Torenianev the Greedy

♀Chaotic Traladaran Cleric 11, follower of Dark Triad

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
18	3	8	7	8	10	12	11

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dev	7	(-1)	Con	7	(_1)	Cha	10	$(\pm 0)$

Height and	Weight		
Height	$186~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	$75 \mathrm{~kg}$

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	8
Peaceful/Violent	4	Generous/Greedy	2
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

Weapon Masteri	es		
Club	Skilled	1d6+1	
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+2	
Staff	Basic	1d6	

General Skills		·
Ceremony	Wis	8
Detect Deception	Wis	8
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	13
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Pilot (Galley)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	13

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Club +1, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Shield, Snake Staff, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Staff +1, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 825 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Mamercina Titiela

QNeutral Thyatian Cleric 8, follower of Valerias

,			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
22	1	5	9	10	12	14	13

Ability Scores								
Str	6	(-1)	Int	16	(+2)	Wis	14	(+1)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height a	nd Weight		
Height	$177 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weight	68 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	16
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	6	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	8

	Weapon Masteries						
Г	Club		Basic	1d4			
ı	Throwing	Ham-	Expert	1d6+2			
l	mer						

General Skills		
Ceremony	Wis	14
Detect Deception	Wis	14
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Law and Justice	Wis	14
Wrestling	$\operatorname{Str}$	6

#### Equipment

Shield, Club, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), Plate armor +1, 581 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

#### Sir Marcian Acasine

♂Lawful Thyatian Thief 11, follower of Asterius

ĺ			Death/		Par/	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
18	5	15	9	10	9	12	11

Abil	ity So	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	16	(+2)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$176 \mathrm{\ cm}$	Weight	66  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	18	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

Weapon Master	ies		
Sling	Basic	1d4	
Whip	Skilled	1d4	
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+2	

General Skills		
Cheating	Dex	16
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Persuasion	Cha	12
Riding	Dex	16
Treewalking	Dex	16

#### Equipment

Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Oil Flask, Sling, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Normal Rations, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Pony with saddle, 2 Potion of Flying, Whip, Lantern, 937 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Sir Marek Nikelios

♂Neutral Traladaran Thief 10, follower of Petra

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
21	6	11	9	10	9	12	11

	Abi	lity S	cores						
			(-1)						
I	Dex	10	(+0)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$177 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weight	69 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	13	Energetic/Lazy	13
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	16	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

Weapon Masteri	es		
Long Bow	Skilled	1d8+1	
Short Bow	Expert	1d6+2	

General Skills		
Alchemy	Int	12
Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Danger Sense	Wis	13
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Riding	Dex	10

#### Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Crystal Ball, Oil Flask, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Short Bow, Holy Water (Vial), Thieves' Tools, Leather armor +1, Normal Rations, Long Bow, 777 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

#### Maximius Marcianitas

 $\ensuremath{{\mbox{\scriptsize o}}}$  Neutral Thyatian Thief 4, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
4	8		1	14		16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	15	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10	(+0)	Wis	14	(+1)
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	13	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$194~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	94 kg

## Traits

Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	7
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	7

#### Weapon Masteries

Whip	Basic	1d2
Sling	Skilled	1d6

#### General Skills

Deceive	Cha	13
Knowledge (Geology)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Persuasion	Cha	13

#### Equipment

Sling, Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Thieves' Tools, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), Whip, 225 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

#### Mikel Stavros

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}$ Neutral Traladaran Cleric 8, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
22	2	6	9	10	12	14	13

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9	(+0)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	7	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	197  cm	Weight	101  kg

#### Traits

110105			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	18
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

#### Weapon Masteries

Mace	Expert	2d4+2
Sling	Basic	1d4

#### General Skills

G CIICI GIIIII		
Ceremony	Wis	8
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Veterinary Healing	$\operatorname{Int}$	9

#### Equipment

Wolfsbane, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Mace, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, 245 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Forgave a miscreant who becomes a close friend.

#### Morto Ironside Morarwarf

♂Lawful Dwarf 6, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
26	0	5	6	7	8	10	9

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	6	(-1)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	16	(+2)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$121~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	79 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	15	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	17
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

Weapon Masteries					
Warhammer	Basic	1d6			
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10			
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+2			
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4			
mer					
Long Sword	Basic	1d8			

General Skills		
Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Craft (Miner)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Singing	Cha	16

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Clothes, middle class, Throwing Hammer, Long Sword, Plate armor, Pole Axe, Warhammer, 520 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Muirgaill nic Angus

QLawful Dunael Bard 4, follower of Church of Traladara

ſ			Death/		Par/	$\operatorname{Breath}$	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
5	6		13	14	13	16	15

Ability Scores								
Str	6	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8	(-1)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	13	(+1)	$\operatorname{Con}$	5	(-2)	Cha	9	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$172~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	70 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	15	Generous/Greedy	15
Courageous/Fearful	18	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	17
Loyal/Unreliable	17	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masteries		
Blackjack	Basic	1d2
Sling	Basic	1d4
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Art	Wis	13
Caving	Wis	13
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Law and Justice	Wis	13

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Sling, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Blackjack, Long Sword, Lantern, 220 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

#### Myrydil

♂Lawful Elf 6, follower of Ilsundal

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
31	3	4	8	10	10	11	11

Ability Scores								
Str	9	(+0)	Int	15	(+1)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dev	7	(-1)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$157~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	48 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	17
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful	16	Energetic/Lazy	17
Honest/Deceitful	20	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

Weapon Masterie	es	
Net	Basic	Entangle
Mace	Skilled	2d4
Dagger	Basic	1d4
Short Sword	Basic	1d6
Short Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Alternate Magics	Int	15
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Law and Justice	Wis	13
Riding	Dex	7
Stealth	Dex	7
Storytelling	Cha	10

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Clothes, middle class, Mirror, Mace, Normal Rations, Scroll of Sleep, Dagger, Plate armor, Net, Short Sword, Lantern, 677 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Sleep, Analyze, Hold Portal, Read Magic, Locate Object, Detect Evil, Infravision, Dispel Magic

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Dame Naas Forkbeard Duriswarf

♀Chaotic Dwarf 10, follower of Gens Caelenes

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
49	-4	7	2	3	4	4	3

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	7	(-1)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	15	(+1)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	14	(+1)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$122~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	68 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	8
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	4
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	6
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masterie	$\mathbf{s}$	
Pole Axe	Skilled	1d10+3
Mace	Basic	1d6
Warhammer	Basic	1d6
Light Crossbow	Skilled	1d6+2
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Caving	Wis	8
Cheating	Dex	15
Craft (Miner)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Knowledge (Geology)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Law and Justice	Wis	8

#### Equipment

Pole Axe +1, Ring of Protection +3, Potion of Healing, 2 Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Flying, Warhammer +1, Light Crossbow +1, Mace, Long Sword +1, Normal Rations, Shield +2, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 827 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced.

#### Nail Blackheart Goraswarf

QNeutral Dwarf Cleric 8, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
37	3	3	4	5	6	7	6

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	6	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	4	(-2)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	4	(-2)	Con	14	(+1)	Cha	11	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height 119 cm Weight 63 kg				
	Height	$119~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	63 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	7	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

#### Weapon Masteries

Battle Axe	Basic	1d8
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
Heavy Crossbow	Skilled	2d6
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer		
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+2

•	ъe	ne	rai	S	K1J	lls	
Ir	ıtiı	ni	dat	e			

Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	6
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	4
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	4
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	4
Persuasion	Cha	11
Stealth	Dex	4

#### Equipment

Potion of ESP, Potion of Healing, 3 Oil Flask, Pole Axe, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Shield +1, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Battle Axe +1, Heavy Crossbow, Lantern, 452 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Nichola Aleksanov the Lean

QNeutral Traladaran Cleric 2, follower of Chardastes

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
2	2	4	11	12	14	16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	4	(-2)	Cha	11	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$195~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	81  kg

114105			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	11
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	17
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	6	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	15

#### Weapon Masteries

Sling	Basic	1d4
Staff	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

ı			
	Alternate Magics	Int	11
	Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
	Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
	Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
	Persuasion	Cha	11

#### Equipment

Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Holy Symbol, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Staff, 95 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Lady Nichola Andros the Dueler

QLawful Traladaran Rake 11, follower of Halav

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
11	8	16	9	10	9	12	11

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	10	(+0)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	7	(-1)
Dex	14	(+1)	Con	5	(-2)	Cha	14	(+1)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$181~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	74 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	16
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	15
Courageous/Fearful	18	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	13	Energetic/Lazy	13
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	8

Weapon Masterie	es		
Javelin	Skilled	1d6+2	
Hand Axe	Expert	1d6 + 3	

General Skills		
Hunting	Dex	14
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	10
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Persuasion	Cha	14
Survival (Forest)	Int	9

#### Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Scroll of Web, Wolfsbane, Clothes, extravagant, Scroll of Magic Missile, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Bless, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Javelin, Potion of Flying, Potion of Polymorph Self, Hand Axe, Scroll of Sleep, Scroll of Fireball, Holy Water (Vial), Mule with saddle bags, 1008 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox. Lost several opportunities through esitation.

#### Nikolai Vladiescu

♂Chaotic Traladaran Fighter 1, follower of Dark Triad

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
1	4	6	12	13	14	15	16

			scores						
	Str	7	(-1)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
I	Dex	14	(+1)	$\operatorname{Con}$	6	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$182~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	77 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	13
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	5	Reverent/Godless	6
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	4

Weapo	n Masteries			
Lance		Basic	1d10	
Two	Handed	Basic	1d10	
Sword				
Battle Axe		Basic	1d8	
Light Crossbow		Basic	1d6	

General Skills		
Language (Dunael)	Int	12
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Military Tactics	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Stealth	Dex	14

#### Equipment

Shield, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 12 Iron Spike, Battle Axe, 50' Rope, Normal Rations, Scale armor, Light Crossbow, 4 Small sack, 4 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was injured in raid or small action.

#### Norur Orarwarf

♂Neutral Dwarf 2, follower of Church of Karameikos

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
10			8				12

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 12 (+0)Int 10 (+0)Wis 10 (+0)Dex 11 (+0)Con 11 (+0)Cha 11 (+0)

# Height and Weight Height 128 cm Weight 87 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

Weapon Masteries								
Mace	Basic	1d6						
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4						
mer								
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6						
Long Sword	Basic	1d8						

	General Skills		
	Endurance	Con	11
١	Language (Denwarf)	Int	10
١	Language (Traladaran)	Int	10
١	Law and Justice	Wis	10
l	Riding	Dex	11

#### Equipment

Shield, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mace, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Light Crossbow, 13 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Forgave a miscreant who becomes a close friend.

#### Dame Oif Noiswarf

QChaotic Dwarf 10, follower of Dark Triad

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
59	1	8	2	3	4	4	3

	Abil	ity So	cores						
						(+0)			
l	Dex	10	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	5	(-2)

Height and	l Weight		
Height	$126~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	75  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	5	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	5
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	2
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	8

Weapon Masteries							
Battle Axe	Skilled	1d8+2					
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2d4					
Long Sword	Basic	1d8					
Throwing Ham-	Skilled	1d4+2					
mer							
Warhammer	Basic	1d6					

General Skills		
Artillery	Int	12
Craft (Metalsmith)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Knowledge (Geology)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	15
Singing	Cha	5

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Long Sword, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Throwing Hammer +1, Potion of Healing, Heavy Crossbow +1, Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Battle Axe, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Lantern, Shield, Potion of Super-Healing, Mirror, Potion of Sight, 626 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

#### Oksana Stavrov

çChaotic Traladaran Magic User 3, follower of Cult of Halav

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
8	9	10	13	14	13	16	15

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15	(+1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	8	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$170~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	60  kg

110105			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	2	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	7	Reverent/Godless	4
Forgiving/Vengeful	2	Energetic/Lazy	4
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	5

#### Weapon Masteries

Sling	Skilled	1d6
Staff	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Clerical Magics	Int	15
Language (Thyatian)	Int	15
Language (Traladaran)	Int	15
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Music	Cha	8
Planar Geography	$\operatorname{Int}$	15

#### Equipment

Sling, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), Staff, 375 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Floating Disc, Read Languages, Charm Person, Read Magic, Levitate

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was discouraged by poor luck.

#### Ollenabam son of Mulerthiir Rallytongue

♂Chaotic Halfling 7, follower of Gens Caelenes

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
25	1	6	2	3	4	5	4

#### Ability Scores

Str	12	(+0)	Int	15	(+1)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	8	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	91 cm	Weight	38 kg
11018110	01 0111	11018110	90 118

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous/Greedy	5
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	4
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	8

#### Weapon Masteries

Dagger	Basic	1d4
Light Crossbow	Skilled	1d6+2
Spear	Basic	1d6
Sling	Basic	1d4

#### General Skills

S. 5.1.5.1 No. 1.1.1 No. 1		
Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Craft (Leatherworker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Danger Sense	Wis	11
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Pilot (Galley)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Survival (Desert)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Survival (Plains)	Int	15

#### Equipment

Wolfsbane, Potion of Healing, Dagger, Spear, Shield +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Sling, Normal Rations, Oil Flask, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Light Crossbow, 671 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Ori Longbeard Dlawarf

QLawful Dwarf 7, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
27	1	6	4	5	6	7	6

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	14	(+1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

Height and Weight	$_{ m ght}$		
Height	$128~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	79 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masteries			
Mace	Basic	1d6	
Heavy Crossbow	Skilled	2d6	
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4	
mer			
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6	
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6	

General Skills		
Appraise	Int	13
Craft (Miner)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Knowledge (Geology)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Profession (Engineer)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Storytelling	Cha	10

#### Equipment

Plate armor +1, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Mace, Holy Water (Vial), Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Heavy Crossbow, Light Crossbow, Lantern, 520 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### Sir Otto Luger

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}$ Neutral Heldannic Magic User 11, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$		WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
13	8	14	9	10	9	12	9

Abil	lity So	cores						
Str	12	(+0)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	15	(+1)
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	8	(-1)

Height and	Weight		
Height	180  cm	Weight	79 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapon Masterie	es		
Net	Basic	Entangle	
Dagger	Basic	1d4	
Whip	Basic	1d2	
Sling	Skilled	1d6	

General Skills		
Deceive	Cha	8
Knowledge (History)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Magical Engineering	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Mapping	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Planar Geography	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Skald	Int	7

#### Equipment

2 Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Ring of Protection +2, Grappling Hook, Scroll of Magic Missile, Sling +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Net +1, Potion of Healing, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Scroll of Sleep, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Whip, Potion of Super-Healing, 1262 gp, 0 sp.

#### ${\bf Spellbook}$

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic, Light\*, Ventriloquism, Knock, Locate Object, Invisibility, Fly, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Haste\*, Polymorph Self, Growth of Plants\*, Hallucinatory Terrain, Passwall, Dissolve\*, Invisible Stalker

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Paulinius Caelin

 $\ensuremath{{\circlearrowleft}}$  Neutral Thyatian Druid 5, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
15	6	8	9	10	12	14	13

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 6 (-1)Int 14 (+1) ${\rm Wis}$ 16 (+2)Dex 9 (+0)Con 11 (+0)Cha 10 (+0)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$163~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	59  kg

Traits			Ì
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	16	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	15

Weapon Masterie	S		
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+2	
Sling	Basic	1d4	

General Skills		
Ceremony	Wis	16
Gain Trust	Cha	10
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Survival (Mountains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14

#### Equipment

3Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Potion of Invisibility, Lantern,  $450~{\rm gp},\,0~{\rm sp}.$ 

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Lost several opportunities through esitation.

#### Rainer Totenfuss

 $_{\mbox{\scriptsize C}}$  Lawful Heldannic Rake 5, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
19	9	10	11	12	11	14	

Abil	lity	Scores						·
Str	5	(-2)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	13	(+1)	Cha	3	(-3)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$170~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	61 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	17	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	14	Trusting/Suspicious	11
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

Weapon Master	ries		
Short Sword	Basic	1d6	
Sling	Basic	1d4	
Long Sword	Basic	1d8	

General Skills		
Deceive	Cha	3
Hunting	Dex	9
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	5
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Lip Reading	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Riding	Dex	9

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Sling, Tinderbox, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Potion of Invisibility, Clothes, middle class, Long Sword, Short Sword, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 170 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

#### Matriarch Rebeca Rodev

 ${\supsetneq} \mbox{Neutral Traladaran Cleric 10, follower of Church of Traladara$ 

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
23	0	7	7	8	10	12	11

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ (-1) $\operatorname{Int}$ (-1) ${\rm Wis}$ 15 (+1)Dex 13 (+1)Con 7 (-1)Cha (-2)

Height and Weig	ght		
Height	$178~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	69 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	13
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	13	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	8

Weapon Masterie	es		
Mace	Basic	1d6	
Warhammer	Basic	1d6	
Staff	Expert	1d8+2	

General Skills		
Knowledge (Religion)	Int	7
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Law and Justice	Wis	15
Magic Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Skald	Int	7

#### Equipment

Snake Staff, Shield +1, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mace, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Staff, 853 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Got caught in a complicated lie. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Rodoz Aleksandrianev

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{\mathrm{HP}}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
4	8	13	13	14	13	16	15

#### Ability Scores

Str	13	(+1)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	4	(-2)	Cha	15	(+1)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$174~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	74  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	15	Modest/Proud	8
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	6

Weapon Mas	steries		
Net	Basic	Entangle	
Sling	Basic	1d4	
Whip	Basic	1d2	

General Skills		
Alchemy	Int	11
Alternate Magics	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Clerical Magics	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	11

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Sling, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Net, Whip, 425 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Read Languages, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic, Entangle, Detect Evil

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

#### Roksana Jorganovich

QNeutral Traladaran Bard 4, follower of Chardastes

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
6	9	8	13	14	13	16	15

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	14	(+1)	Int	15	(+1)	Wis	5	(-2)
Dex	5	(-2)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	14	(+1)

Height and	l Weight		
Height	$179 \mathrm{\ cm}$	Weight	74 kg

Traits			Ì
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	11
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	16
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	4	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapon Masteries	S		
Short Bow	Basic	1d6	
Spear	Basic	1d6	
Long Sword	Basic	1d8	

General Skills		
Craft (Miner)	Int	15
Danger Sense	Wis	6
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Persuasion	Cha	14
Pilot (Galley)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Singing	Cha	14

#### Equipment

Spear, Leather armor, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Bow, Thieves' Tools, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Holy Water (Vial), 24 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from the brown plague. Had a generous teacher. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Lady Roksana Radovich

QLawful Traladaran Fighter 10, follower of Petra

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
42	-2	7	6	7	8	9	10

Ability Scores								
Str	7	(-1)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	14	(+1)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	14	(+1)

Height and Weight				
Height	$165~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	56  kg	

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	19	Generous/Greedy	17
Courageous/Fearful	17	Reverent/Godless	16
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	7
Honest/Deceitful	16	Trusting/Suspicious	17
Loyal/Unreliable	17	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	9

Weapon Masteries					
Two Handed	l Expert	2d8+2			
Sword					
Bastard Sword	Skilled	1d6+3/1d8+3			
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6			
Staff	Basic	1d6			

General Skills		
Endurance	Con	8
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	7
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	10
Survival (Forest)	Int	10

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +1, Backpack, Two Handed Sword +1, Holy Water (Vial), Potion of ESP, Potion of Healing, Shield +1, Light Crossbow +1, Staff +1, Potion of Human Control, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Bastard Sword +1, Potion of Super-Healing, 812 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Had arthritis or a back injury. Patiently practiced. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Sextana Quintita

 ${\scriptsize \bigcirc} \mbox{Neutral}$  Thyatian Rake 7, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
11	9	13	11	12	11	14	13

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ (-1) Wis 10 (+0)Int 7 (+0)Dex 11 (+0)Con 6 (-1)Cha 7 (-1)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	$178~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	58  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	11
Peaceful/Violent	12	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	9

Weapon Master	ries		
Blackjack	Expert	1d4+1	
Spear	Basic	1d6	

General Skills		
Danger Sense	Wis	9
Deceive	Cha	7
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	10
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Survival (Ocean)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7

#### Equipment

Potion of Healing, Spear, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Blackjack +1, Holy Water (Vial), 795 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered a head injury.

#### Shaneras son of Jomyr Roughleap

♂Lawful Halfling 2, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
9	2	2	8	9	10	13	12

		Scores						
Str	8	(-1)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	15	(+1)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	15	(+1)	Cha	13	(+1)

Height and Wei	ght		
Height	$89~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	41 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapon Masteries	8	
Short Sword	Basic	1d6
Short Bow	Basic	1d6
Spear	Basic	1d6
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1

General Skills		
Language (Clanless)	Int	11
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield, Spear, Short Bow, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Clothes, middle class, Bastard Sword, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Short Sword, 8 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Dame Sila daughter of Blasmar Niblefoot

QLawful Halfling 8(B), follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
20	1	6	2	3	4	5	4

Abi	lity S	cores						
Str	12	(+0)	Int	6	(-1)	Wis	15	(+1)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	13	(+1)

Height and Weig	ht		
Height	91 cm	Weight	38 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	20	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	16
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masteries	3	
Hand Axe	Expert	1d6+3
Dagger	Basic	1d4
Spear	Basic	1d6
Short Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Deceive	Cha	13
Endurance	Con	10
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Pilot (Galley)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Stealth	Dex	10
Survival (Arctic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6

#### Equipment

Spear +1, Short Bow, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Clothes, middle class, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 487 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Lost several opportunities through esitation.

#### Silagh daughter of Levsar Hairytoes

QLawful Halfling 2, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
8	2	3	8	9	10	13	12

		cores						
Str	10	(+0)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	14	(+1)

Height and W	eight //		·
Height	$90~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	38  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	18	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful	18	Energetic/Lazy	11
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapon Master	ies	
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6
Dagger	Basic	1d4
Sling	Basic	1d4
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1

General Skills		
Language (Clanless)	Int	13
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Muscle	$\operatorname{Str}$	10
Pilot (Airship)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Pilot (Sailing Ship)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Riding	Dex	10

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mirror, 50' Rope, Bastard Sword, Dagger, Plate armor, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, 72 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Dame Silessa daughter of Bundymyr Hoefurrow

QNeutral Halfling 8(C), follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
23	0	9	2	3	4	5	4

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	17	(+2)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	14	(+1)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	11	(+0)

Height and Weig	$\operatorname{ht}$		
Height	$94~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	43 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	12	Reverent/Godless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful	12	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masteries	3	
Dagger	Skilled	1d6
Sling	Skilled	1d6
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Short Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Alchemy	Int	12
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Pilot (Boat)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Pilot (Galley)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	12

#### Equipment

Shield, Sling, Short Bow, Plate armor +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), Light Crossbow, 295 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was discouraged by poor luck.

#### Simmeratha daughter of Oltho Proudstride

QLawful Halfling 2, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
13	1	4	8	9	10	13	12

Abi	lity S	Scores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	15	(+1)	Con	15	(+1)	Cha	6	(-1)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$91~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	36  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energetic/Lazy	16
Honest/Deceitful	16	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	19	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

	Weapon Masteries		
5	Short Bow	Basic	1d6
1	Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
5	Spear	Basic	1d6
	Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1

General Skills		
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Stealth	Dex	15
Survival (Ocean)	Int	8

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Spear, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Bastard Sword, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Light Crossbow, Lantern, 23 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from a fading of youthful enthusiasm.

# Baroness Spiira the Worrier daughter of Blasalthim Longquaff

QNeutral Halfling 8(B), follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
25	1	5	2	3	4	5	4

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	6	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13	(+1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	9	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height 91 cm Weight 39 kg				
	Height	$91~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	39  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

#### Weapon Masteries

Short Bow	Basic	1d6
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Bastard Sword	Skilled	1d6+3/1d8+3

General Skills		
Artillery	Int	13
Bravery	Wis	8
Danger Sense	Wis	8
Knowledge (Geology)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Persuasion	Cha	9
Survival (Ocean)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Spear, Short Bow, Shield +1, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Bastard Sword, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Potion of Sight, Light Crossbow, Potion of Super-Healing, 443 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Stavros Nikelovich

♂Lawful Traladaran Bard 9, follower of Chardastes

ĺ			Death/		Par/	Breath	$\operatorname{Rod}$
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
33	7	12	9	10	9	12	11

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	15	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	15	(+1)	Cha	9	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	172  cm	Weight	68  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	11
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	13	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Lovel/Upreliable	10	Dogmatia/Open Minded	19

#### Weapon Masteries

Sling	Master	3d4 H - 1d8 + 2 M
Spear	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Art	Wis	11
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	15
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Persuasion	Cha	9
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Survival (Forest)	Int	11

#### Equipment

Potion of Healing, Sling, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Thieves' Tools, Leather armor +1, 2 Potion of Human Control, Normal Rations, Spear +2, Holy Water (Vial), Potion of Super-Healing, 1172 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

#### Patriarch Stefan Sulovich

♂Lawful Traladaran Cleric 12, follower of Halav

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
41	1	8	7	8	10	12	11

#### Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 10 (+0)Int 9 (+0)Wis (-1)(+0)(+0)Dex Con 14 Cha 11 (+1)11

Height and Weig	ght		
Height	$176~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	78 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	11	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	15
Loyal/Unreliable	19	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	16

Weapon Master	ies		
Mace	Skilled	2d4	
Warhammer	Expert	1d8+2	
Staff	Basic	1d6	

General Skills		
Detect Deception	Wis	8
Escape	Dex	11
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Law and Justice	Wis	8
Persuasion	Cha	11
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	9

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Holy Symbol, Ring of Regeneration, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Mace, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Staff +1, 1651 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Had arthritis or a back injury.

#### Sula Popev the Godless

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
21	1	5	12	13	14	15	16

		Scores						
Str	10	(+0)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	14	(+1)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	9	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	175  cm	Weight	71 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	5	Modest/Proud	9
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	10
Courageous/Fearful	10	Reverent/Godless	4
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	12	Trusting/Suspicious	14
Loyal/Unreliable	9	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

	Weapon Masteries		
	Pole Axe	Skilled	1d10+3
١	Hand Axe	Basic	1d6
١	Mace	Basic	1d6
١	Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Craft (Ship Building)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Mapping	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Persuasion	Cha	9

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mirror, Mace, Garlic, Long Sword, Plate armor, Pole Axe, Lantern, 11 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Learned to concentrate on the work at hand. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

#### Suse Bohr

QLawful Heldannic Rake 1, follower of Vanya

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP		WR	Poison	Wand			
3	9	10	13	14	13	16	15

#### Ability Scores

Str	9	(+0)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	14	(+1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	179  cm	Weight	68  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/Proud	14
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	16	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	4	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loval/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

#### Weapon Masteries

Javelin	Basic	1d6
Blackjack	Basic	1d2

#### General Skills

Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Danger Sense	Wis	14
Language (Heldannic)	Int	9
Pilot (Boat)	Int	9
Survival (Ocean)	Int	9

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Javelin, Blackjack, Mirror, Lantern, 7 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Sir Thored Mororwarf

♂Lawful Dwarf 11, follower of Church of Traladara

ĺ			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
50	-3	8	2	3	4	4	3

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8	(-1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	11	(+0)	Cha	8	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$120~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	70  kg
		0	0

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	13	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	18
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	11	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	17

#### Weapon Masteries

Pole Axe		Skilled	1d10+3
Mace		Basic	1d6
Hand Axe		Basic	1d6
Throwing	Ham-	Skilled	1d4+2
mer			
Warhamme	r	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Appraise	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Craft (Miner)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Craft (Stonemason)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Deceive	Cha	8
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Stealth	Dex	9
Survival (Mountains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +1, Backpack, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Potion of Flying, Throwing Hammer +1, Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Pole Axe, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Hand Axe +1, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Mace +2, Plate armor +1, Potion of Sight, 690 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Lost several opportunities through esitation.

#### Trudi Luger

QNeutral Heldannic Cleric 8, follower of Vanya

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
30	2	7	9	10	12	14	13

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	15	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	13	(+1)	Cha	16	(+2)

#### Height and Weight

Height	179  cm	Weight	79  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	11
Forgiving/Vengeful	1	Energetic/Lazy	7
Honest/Deceitful	14	Trusting/Suspicious	7
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

## Weapon Masteries

Club	Skilled	1d6 + 1
Staff	Skilled	1d6 + 2

General Skills		
Craft (Metalsmith)	Int	11
Detect Deception	Wis	13
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Vvalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11

#### Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Club, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, Staff, 660 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Learned to concentrate on the work at hand. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Vanisasa the Weak

QLawful Elf 4, follower of Ilsundal

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
7	2	2	8	10	10	11	11

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	5	(-2)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13	(+1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	8	(-1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	153 cm	Weight	51 kg
11015110	100 0111	VVCISIIU	01 17

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	15	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	8
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	16
Forgiving/Vengeful	13	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	14	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	9

#### Weapon Masteries

Long Bow	Basic	1d6
Short Sword	Basic	1d6
		140
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2
Long Sword	Basic	1d8

General Skills		
Craft (Bowmaker)	Int	13
Craft (Leatherworker)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Callarii)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Magic Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Treewalking	Dex	10

#### Equipment

Wolfsbane, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Spear, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Long Bow, Short Sword, Lantern, 217 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Light\*, Protection from Evil, Hold Portal, Read Magic, Levitate, Mirror Image

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

#### Dame Veronika Vladescu

♀Chaotic Traladaran Thief 11, follower of Gens Caelenes

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
24	7	13	9	10	9	12	11

## Ability Scores

Str	12	(+0)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	15	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

TT • 1 4	107	XX7 · 1 /	CO 1
Height	$187 \mathrm{cm}$	weight	68  kg

#### Traits Cautious/Rash Modest/Proud Peaceful/Violent Generous/Greedy 6 ${\it Reverent/Godless}$ Courageous/Fearful 6 9 Forgiving/Vengeful Energetic/Lazy 10 Honest/Deceitful Trusting/Suspicious Dogmatic/Open-Minded Loyal/Unreliable 3

#### Weapon Masteries

Blackjack	Basic	1d2
Whip	Basic	1d2
Long Sword	Expert	2d8

#### General Skills

Appraise	Int	11
Craft (Ship Building)	Int	11
Deceive	Cha	15
Hunting	Dex	9
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Riding	Dex	9

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Scroll of Fireball, Thieves' Tools, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Blackjack, Long Sword +1, Scroll of Sleep, Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Whip, 1433 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Wharur Kontowarf

& Lawful Dwarf Cleric 3, follower of Kagyar

ĺ			Death/			Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
16	1		8			13	12

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	10	(+0)	Int	13	(+1)	Wis	3	(-3)
Dex	15	(+1)	Con	14	(+1)	Cha	12	(+0)

## Height and Weight

Height	$126~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	77 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	12
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting/Suspicious	13
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	20

# Weapon Masteries Mace Basic 1d6 Throwing Ham- Basic 1d4 mer

Light Crossbow Basic 1d6 Long Sword Basic 1d8

General Skills		
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	14
Persuasion	Cha	12
Profession (Engineer)	$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	13

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Oil Flask, Shield, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mace, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Light Crossbow, 248 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

#### Lord Wolfgang Osterhaus

♂Neutral Heldannic Fighter 12, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
39	0	8	6	7	8	9	10

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	7	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11	(+0)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	7	(-1)	Cha	10	(+0)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$174~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	75 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	10
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

#### Weapon Masteries

Javelin	Expert	1d6+4
Pole Axe	Skilled	1d10+3
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Long Sword	Skilled	1d12

## General Skills

Endurance	Con	7
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Dunael)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Navigation	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Wrestling	$\operatorname{Str}$	7

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Three Wish, Pole Axe +1, Javelin, Potion of Human Control, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Light Crossbow, 1156 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Yolanda Vasilianovich

QNeutral Traladaran Fighter 1, follower of Petra

			Death/		,	Breath	
$_{ m HP}$	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
3	7	6	12	13	14	15	16

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	12	(+0)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15	(+1)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	13	(+1)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$195~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	91 kg
Height	130 CIII	Weight	JI Kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/Proud	8
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	11
Courageous/Fearful	16	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	6	Energetic/Lazy	15
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	13

#### Weapon Masteries Handed 1d10Two Basic Sword Javelin Basic 1d6Heavy Crossbow 2d4Basic Short Bow

1d6

Basic

General Skills		
Craft (Ship Building)	Int	15
Endurance	Con	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Survival (Arctic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Survival (Ocean)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Survival (Plains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	15

#### Equipment

Shield, Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Javelin, Normal Rations, 7 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered an accident which caused disfiguring scars. Learned to concentrate on the work at hand. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

#### Zandra Ourescu

QNeutral Traladaran Fighter 6, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
30	2	5	10	11	12	13	14

Abil	lity	Scores						
Str	9	(+0)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	14	(+1)

Height and	Weight		
Height	$174~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	68 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	3	Modest/Proud	10
Peaceful/Violent	10	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	15	Reverent/Godless	13
Forgiving/Vengeful	10	Energetic/Lazy	13
Honest/Deceitful	6	Trusting/Suspicious	9
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	10

Weapon Masterie	es		
Battle Axe	Skilled	1d8+2	
Chakram	Skilled	1d6+2	
Bolas	Basic	1d2	
Sling	Basic	1d4	

General Skills		
Language (Heldannic)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Pilot (Galley)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Singing	Cha	14
Survival (Forest)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Survival (Mountains)	Int	9

#### Equipment

Chakram, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Bolas +1, Mirror, Battle Axe, 50' Rope, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, 592 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

#### Zandra Sergescu

Neutral Traladaran Druid 9, follower of Zirchev

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
22	6	10	7	8	10	12	11

Abi	lity S	Scores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	7	(-1)	Int	16	(+2)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)

Height and	Weight		
Height	170  cm	Weight	63 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	6	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	9
Courageous/Fearful	9	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	14

Weapon Masteri	es		·
Club	Skilled	1d6+1	
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+2	
Sling	Basic	1d4	

General Skills		
Detect Deception	Wis	8
Gain Trust	Cha	12
Knowledge (Religion)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Language (Vyalia)	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Nature Lore	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Read Runes	$\operatorname{Int}$	16
Stealth	Dex	12

#### Equipment

Wolfsbane, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Shield, Leather armor, Club, Sling +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Holy Symbol, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), 672 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

#### Zara the Kind daughter of Jensar Plodmoot

♀Lawful Halfling 6, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
17	2	4	6	7	8	10	9

Abi	lity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	6	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9	(+0)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	6	(-1)

Height and Weigl	ht		
Height	90 cm	Weight	36 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	15	Modest/Proud	11
Peaceful/Violent	14	Generous/Greedy	13
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	9
Forgiving/Vengeful	17	Energetic/Lazy	8
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	17
Loyal/Unreliable	14	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

Weapon Masterie	S	
Short Sword	Basic	1d6
Dagger	Basic	1d4
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6 + 2

General Skills		
Craft (Ship Building)	Int	10
Disguise	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Endurance	Con	12
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Pilot (Sailing Ship)	$\operatorname{Int}$	9
Survival (Mountains)	Int	9

## Equipment

Dagger, Shield, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Sword, Hand Axe +1, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Light Crossbow, 738 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Zaragh daughter of Horltho Stormweather

♀Neutral Halfling 3, follower of Church of Traladara

			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\mathrm{Spell}}$
15	4	7	8	9	10	13	12

		Scores						
Str	14	(+1)	Int	11	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con	17	(+2)	Cha	9	(+0)

Height and V	Veight		
Height	$95~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	40  kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous/Greedy	6
Courageous/Fearful	8	Reverent/Godless	8
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	12

Weapon Masterie	es	
Hand Axe	Basic	1d6
Spear	Basic	1d6
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6+1/1d8+1

General Skills		
Endurance	Con	17
Language (Clanless)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Leadership	Cha	9
Survival (Mountains)	$\operatorname{Int}$	11

#### Equipment

Shield, Spear, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 12 Iron Spike, 50' Rope, Bastard Sword, Chain armor, Normal Rations, Light Crossbow, 4 Small sack, 19 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Zenius Curtianites

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{C}}\xspace$  Lawful Thyatian Fighter 1, follower of Church of Karameikos

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
2	6	6	12	13	14	15	16

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6	(-1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	8	(-1)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	17	(+2)

#### Height and Weight

Height	$171~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	72 kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	15
Peaceful/Violent	16	Generous/Greedy	12
Courageous/Fearful	14	Reverent/Godless	14
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	12
Honest/Deceitful	15	Trusting/Suspicious	10
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

#### Weapon Masteries

Rapier	Basic	2d4-1
Pole Axe	Basic	1d10
Six-Shooter	Basic	1d4
Long Bow	Basic	1d6

#### General Skills

Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Language (Thyatian)	$\operatorname{Int}$	6
Treewalking	Dex	8
Wrestling	$\operatorname{Str}$	14

#### Equipment

Rapier, Shield, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 12 Iron Spike, 50' Rope, Normal Rations, Scale armor, Pole Axe, 4 Small sack, 16 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from dysentery. Had a generous teacher. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Zogrev Pavlescu the Doubter

♂Chaotic Traladaran Bard 7, follower of Orcus

			Death/		,	Breath	
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
21	5	13	11	12	11	14	13

#### Ability Scores

$\operatorname{Str}$	13	(+1)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	12	(+0)	
Dex	15	(+1)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)	

#### Height and Weight

Height	$194~\mathrm{cm}$	Weight	82 kg
neigni	194 CIII	Weight	02 Kg

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/Proud	6
Peaceful/Violent	3	Generous/Greedy	3
Courageous/Fearful	7	Reverent/Godless	10
Forgiving/Vengeful	7	Energetic/Lazy	6
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	2
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	9

#### Weapon Masteries

Hand Axe	Basic	1d6	
Blackjack	Basic	1d2	
Long Sword	Skilled	1d12	

#### General Skills

Ceremony	Wis	12
Detect Deception	Wis	12
Language (Traladaran)	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Singing	Cha	10
Skald	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Snares	$\operatorname{Int}$	7
	Detect Deception Language (Traladaran) Singing Skald	Detect Deception Wis Language (Traladaran) Int Singing Cha Skald Int

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Leather armor +1, Normal Rations, Thieves' Tools, 50' Rope, Blackjack, Long Sword, Pony with saddle, 678 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

Index by level		
Arkadia Yuriescu	Cleric	1
Beldylenatha daughter of Belloas	Halfling	1
Zindlestone	Hamms	1
Belfis Blackheart Fariwarf	Dwarf	1
Fergusa nic Dylan	Thief	1
Greta von Thargau	Fighter	1
Ingolf Stahlfaust	Cleric	1
Ivan Aleksanov	Druid	1
Katerina Theodev	Magic User	1
Nikolai Vladiescu	Fighter	1
Suse Bohr	Rake	1
Yolanda Vasilianovich	Fighter	1
Zenius Curtianites	Fighter	1
Decimus Bessaranites Doril Orifwarf	Rake Dwarf Cleric	$\frac{2}{2}$
Gallisagin	Elf	$\frac{2}{2}$
Jenmar son of Olaltor Treeshadow	Halfling	2
Kurto Dorftowarf	Dwarf Cleric	2
Maflifel the Wary	Elf	2
Nichola Aleksanov the Lean	Cleric	$\overline{2}$
Norur Orarwarf	Dwarf	2
Shaneras son of Jomyr Roughleap	Halfling	2
Silagh daughter of Levsar Hairy-	Halfling	2
toes		
Simmeratha daughter of Oltho	Halfling	2
Proudstride		
Brendisadil	Elf	3
Dwali Boliswarf	Dwarf	3
Faria Hardmouth Noiawarf	Dwarf	3
Fillars	Elf	3
Grigori Jorgov Oksana Stavrov	Thief	3 3
Sula Popev the Godless	Magic User Fighter	3
Wharur Kontowarf	Dwarf Cleric	3
Zaragh daughter of Horltho	Halfling	3
Stormweather	. 0	
Armin Goldzig	Rake	4
Domitine Tites	Rake	4
Dwalto Naicwarf	Dwarf	4
Ela nic Ossian	Cleric	4
Elisa Böttcher	Thief	4
Goror Ironside Goricwarf	Dwarf	4
Maximius Marcianitas	Thief	4
Muirgaill nic Angus	Bard	4
Rodoz Aleksandrianev	Magic User	4
Roksana Jorganovich Vanisasa the Weak	Bard Elf	4
Erwin Eckhard	Cleric	5
Farif Oiawarf	Dwarf Cleric	5
Fenella the Fool nic Eachain	Bard	5
Gylhed'irlen	Elf	5
Helenan Tiberian	Fighter	5
Ingrid Scharnheim	Fighter	5
Lach'idil the Awkward	Elf	5
Paulinius Caelin	Druid	5
Rainer Totenfuss	Rake	5
Aleksander Jorgos	Fighter	6
Belfi Bolifwarf	Dwarf	6
Cornelius Petronius	Cleric	6
Eberhard the Reckless Hohenhaus	Fighter	6

Fillum Naurwarf	Dwarf	6
Frauke Müller	Thief	6
Iajo Pavlescu	Thief	6
Irenak Andros the Wary	Thief	6
Ksenia Aleksovich	Druid	6
Morto Ironside Morarwarf	Dwarf	6
Myrydil	Elf	6
Zandra Ourescu	Fighter	6
Zara the Kind daughter of Jensar	Halfling	6
Plodmoot		
Aithanefel	Elf	7
Bolla Oawarf	Dwarf	7
Claudita Manliela	Cleric	7
Cornelinia Arrianna	Fighter	7
Genoneth	Elf	7
IlyaFyodor Serganov	Fighter	7
Ksenia Vladanev	Druid	7
Ollenabam son of Mulerthiir Ral-	Halfling	7
lytongue	D (	_
Ori Longbeard Dlawarf	Dwarf	7
Sextana Quintita	Rake	7
Zogrev Pavlescu the Doubter	Bard	7
Asteria Serviaria	Magic User	8
Belagh daughter of Horlthiir Vail-	Halfling	8
swash	D C	0
Belfto Mortowarf	Dwarf	8
Blasthiir son of Logsar Littleglad Demetita the Reverent Mariela	Halfling Cleric	8
Dored Thraorwarf	Dwarf	8 8
Garylen	Elf	8
Kored Ororwarf	Dwarf	8
Levlensar son of Joerdysar	Halfling	8
Pipesmoke	Hammig	O
Lodlenas son of Mulmyr Cinder-	Halfling	8
toes		
Mamercina Titiela	Cleric	8
Mikel Stavros	Cleric	8
Nail Blackheart Goraswarf	Dwarf Cleric	8
Sila daughter of Blasmar Niblefoot	Halfling	8
Silessa daughter of Bundymyr	Halfling	8
Hoefurrow		
Spiira the Worrier daughter of	Halfling	8
Blasalthim Longquaff		
Trudi Luger	Cleric	8
Bessarina Licinia	Thief	9
Dororic the Quiet	Elf	9
Dwalto Blackbrow Thorurwarf	Dwarf	9
Eva Löwe	Fighter	9
Stavros Nikelovich	Bard	9
Zandra Sergescu	Druid	9
Antonito Dmitrov	Thief	10
Enorria	Elf	10
Gavinus Theoin	Cleric	10
Glananedil	Elf	10
Helenin Smooth-Tongue Cassinius	Thief	10
Helga Beck Maralt Nikoling	Fighter Thiof	10
Marek Nikelios	Thief	10
Naas Forkbeard Duriswarf Oif Noiswarf	Dwarf Dwarf	10
Rebeca Rodev	Cleric	10 10
Tubbout Tubucy		10

Dalugara Dadawish	Eighton	10
Roksana Radovich	Fighter	10
Alya Simev	Fighter	11
Andrei Aleksov	Cleric	11
Arkadi Marianovich Halftroll	Fighter	11
Bombla the Doubter Morlawarf	Dwarf	11
Dimitri Suliovich	Magic User	11
Filia the Handsome Ironside Boli-	Dwarf	11
awarf		
Konin the Fool Filtowarf	Dwarf	11
Magda Torenianev the Greedy	Cleric	11
Marcian Acasine	Thief	11
Nichola Andros the Dueler	Rake	11
Otto Luger	Magic User	11
Thored Mororwarf	Dwarf	11
Veronika Vladescu	Thief	11
Cartha Serganovich	Magic User	12
Gudrun the Audacious Strauss	Fighter	12
Katerina Theodescu	Thief	12
Stefan Sulovich	Cleric	12
Wolfgang Osterhaus	Fighter	12

Index by class		
Muingaill aig Angus	Bard	4
Muirgaill nic Angus Roksana Jorganovich	Bard	4
Fenella the Fool nic Eachain	Bard	5
Zogrev Pavlescu the Doubter	Bard	7
Stavros Nikelovich	Bard	9
Arkadia Yuriescu	Cleric	1
Ingolf Stahlfaust	Cleric	1
Nichola Aleksanov the Lean	Cleric	2
Ela nic Ossian	Cleric	4
Erwin Eckhard	Cleric	5
Cornelius Petronius	Cleric	6
Claudita Manliela	Cleric	7
Demetita the Reverent Mariela	Cleric	8
Mamercina Titiela	Cleric	8
Mikel Stavros	Cleric	8
Trudi Luger	Cleric	8
Gavinus Theoin	Cleric	10
Rebeca Rodev	Cleric	10
Andrei Aleksov	Cleric	11
Magda Torenianev the Greedy	Cleric	11
Stefan Sulovich	Cleric	12
Ivan Aleksanov	Druid	1
Paulinius Caelin	Druid	5 c
Ksenia Aleksovich Ksenia Vladanev	Druid Druid	6 7
Zandra Sergescu	Druid Druid	9
Belfis Blackheart Fariwarf	Dwarf	9 1
Norur Orarwarf	Dwarf	2
Dwali Boliswarf	Dwarf	3
Faria Hardmouth Noiawarf	Dwarf	3
Dwalto Naicwarf	Dwarf	4
Goror Ironside Goricwarf	Dwarf	4
Belfi Bolifwarf	Dwarf	6
Fillum Naurwarf	Dwarf	6
Morto Ironside Morarwarf	Dwarf	6
Bolla Oawarf	Dwarf	7
Ori Longbeard Dlawarf	Dwarf	7
Belfto Mortowarf	Dwarf	8
Dored Thraorwarf	Dwarf	8
Kored Ororwarf	Dwarf	8
Dwalto Blackbrow Thorurwarf	Dwarf	9
Naas Forkbeard Duriswarf Oif Noiswarf	Dwarf Dwarf	10
Bombla the Doubter Morlawarf	Dwarf	10 11
Filia the Handsome Ironside Boli-	Dwarf	11
awarf	Dwaii	11
Konin the Fool Filtowarf	Dwarf	11
Thored Mororwarf	Dwarf	11
Doril Orifwarf	Dwarf Cleric	2
Kurto Dorftowarf	Dwarf Cleric	2
Wharur Kontowarf	Dwarf Cleric	3
Farif Oiawarf	Dwarf Cleric	5
Nail Blackheart Goraswarf	Dwarf Cleric	8
Gallisagin	Elf	2
Maflilfel the Wary	Elf	2
Brendisadil	Elf	3
Fillars	Elf	3
Vanisasa the Weak	Elf	4
Gylhed'irlen	Elf	5
Lach'idil the Awkward	Elf	5

Myrydil	Elf	6
Aithanefel	Elf	7
Genoneth	Elf	7
Garylen	Elf	8
Dororic the Quiet	Elf	9
Enorria	Elf	10
Glananedil	Elf	10
		10
Greta von Thargau Nikolai Vladiescu	Fighter	_
	Fighter	1
Yolanda Vasilianovich	Fighter	1
Zenius Curtianites	Fighter	1
Sula Popev the Godless	Fighter	3
Helenan Tiberian	Fighter	5
Ingrid Scharnheim	Fighter	5
Aleksander Jorgos	Fighter	6
Eberhard the Reckless Hohenhaus	Fighter	6
Zandra Ourescu	Fighter	6
Cornelinia Arrianna	Fighter	7
IlyaFyodor Serganov	Fighter	7
Eva Löwe	Fighter	9
Helga Beck	Fighter	10
Roksana Radovich	Fighter	10
Alya Simev	Fighter	11
Arkadi Marianovich Halftroll	Fighter	11
Gudrun the Audacious Strauss	Fighter	$\frac{11}{12}$
	~	
Wolfgang Osterhaus	Fighter	12
Beldylenatha daughter of Belloas	Halfling	1
Zindlestone	TT 101	0
Jenmar son of Olaltor Treeshadow	Halfling	2
Shaneras son of Jomyr Roughleap	Halfling	2
Silagh daughter of Levsar Hairy-	Halfling	2
toes		
Simmeratha daughter of Oltho	Halfling	2
Proudstride		
Zaragh daughter of Horltho	Halfling	3
Stormweather		
Zara the Kind daughter of Jensar	Halfling	6
Plodmoot		
Ollenabam son of Mulerthiir Ral-	Halfling	7
lytongue	O	
Belagh daughter of Horlthiir Vail-	Halfling	8
swash	1101111116	Ü
Blasthiir son of Logsar Littleglad	Halfling	8
Levlensar son of Joerdysar	Halfling	8
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Haining	0
Pipesmoke	TT - 10:	0
Lodlenas son of Mulmyr Cinder-	Halfling	8
toes	II 10:	0
Sila daughter of Blasmar Niblefoot	Halfling	8
Silessa daughter of Bundymyr	Halfling	8
Hoefurrow		
Spiira the Worrier daughter of	Halfling	8
Blasalthim Longquaff		
Katerina Theodev	Magic User	1
Oksana Stavrov	Magic User	3
Rodoz Aleksandrianev	Magic User	4
Asteria Serviaria	Magic User	8
Dimitri Suliovich	Magic User	11
Otto Luger	Magic User	11
Cartha Serganovich	Magic User	12
Suse Bohr	Rake	1

Decimus Bessaranites	Rake	2
Armin Goldzig	Rake	4
Domitine Tites	Rake	4
Rainer Totenfuss	Rake	5
Sextana Quintita	Rake	7
Nichola Andros the Dueler	Rake	11
Fergusa nic Dylan	Thief	1
Grigori Jorgov	Thief	3
Elisa Böttcher	Thief	4
Maximius Marcianitas	Thief	4
Frauke Müller	Thief	6
Iajo Pavlescu	Thief	6
Irenak Andros the Wary	Thief	6
Bessarina Licinia	Thief	9
Antonito Dmitrov	Thief	10
Helenin Smooth-Tongue Cassinius	Thief	10
Marek Nikelios	Thief	10
Marcian Acasine	Thief	11
Veronika Vladescu	Thief	11
Katerina Theodescu	Thief	12